Wellfleet Selectboard

Note: Start Time of 7pm

The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, October 13, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. This
meeting will be held via Zoom Video Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and
enhancement of the Open Meeting Law requirements by Governor Baker. Instructions for a Zoom video
conference meeting which also allows phone dial-in are given below:

1. Watch a livestream on Wellfleet’s YouTube Channel located at the following link:
www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia.

2. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://zoom.us/j/98788085014?pwd=ViN4bGtBaml4YmtGQjNiZEFUVk10QZz09

3. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to
participate by using the “raise hand” function. Meeting ID: 987 8808 5014 | Passcode: 063835

a. Raise hand in smartphone app — touch bottom of your screen and select “more” - hit “raise
hand” button

b. Raise hand on computer — hit “participants” button on bottom of screen — hit “raise hand”
button on bottom of participants panel

c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting
the participants button and choosing “more” (or by holding down on your name on a
smartphone app) and selecting “rename” - full, legal names only.

d. Please join the meeting on time.

4. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting
ID: 987 8808 5014 | Passcode: 063835 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their
hand.

5. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email:
executive.assistant(@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to
Selectboard members AFTER the meeting.

6. Meecting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma.gov. It is recommended
that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting.

7. Please follow the following general instructions:

a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves
during the meeting,
i. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive. If public comments are allowed that’s all,
comments only, not questions.
ii. Ifthe Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be
limited and may be no longer than one minute.
b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise.
c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been
recognized by the moderator and unmuted.
d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted. Future agenda items
are from the Selectboard, no one else.

8. Itis anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the
meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting
in doing so.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

II. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates
A. Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning Committee — Update

Town of Wellfleet 1 Selectboard Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp://v Ifl vov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Publlc Comment



Marina Advisory Committee — Sam Peper
Bike and Walkways — Lance Miller
Library Board of Trustees — Robert Shreefter
Approval of Community Preservation Act Grant Agreement — Wellfleet Historical Society
and Museum
Approval of Community Preservation Act Grant Agreement — Lower Cape Community
Development Partnership
III. COVID-19 Updates and Recommendations
A. Update on Staff Retumn-to-Work Plan
IV.  Business
A. Approval of Contract with the MA Environmental Trust (MET) for the restoration of fish
passage along the Upper Herring River [Health/Conservation Agent]
Woodland Fire Management [Curley]
Sign the November 3™ Election Warrant
FY 2021 Selectboard Goals
Review and approval of letter to National Seashore Superintendent, re: Bike Trail Projects
[Chair]
F. Review of Chosen Applicant for Building Inspector, per Section 5.4.2 of the Town Charter
V. Selectboard Reports
VL. Town Administrator’s Report
VII. Topics for Future Discussion
VIII. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports
IX. Minutes
A. September 30, 2020
B. October 5, 2020

HEOWE

=

HEPOW

X. Adjournment
Town of Wellfleet 2 ) Selectboard Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: htip 1l cov. Motions may be offered and votes

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment



SELECTBOARD II -

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES — A

REQUESTED BY: Chair

DESIRED ACTION: | Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning Committee —

Update

PROPOSED

MOTION: N/A - Update

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020 -

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES -B

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Sam Peper to the Marina Advisory Committee

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to appoint Sam Peper to the Marian Advisory Committee

for a term ending June 30, 2021.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




LG
."3}.:"?
(S i TOWN OF WELLFLEZET
& | ARRLICATION. TR WWNRDARDS & LOM AMUTTERS, MEMRBERSHID
. - N

Wellllzet ravpodsron e riiTeoad areayy whesanyy 5 O ey v 2onmankl < adiiv Hiass. Voo osmnmamity
needs your help., Please volunteer.

ER I ST T THE AL RE O hondvantdqee:
Nellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, W ellfleet, MA 02667

o Name 6§’~W\ Q?f. A

D: ate h&rmr-—i.- VG 2o o
£ i

Mailing Address

e
Ve it rlepd VAR D2HLLT)
Phone (Home) __ =~ e ocll)_SOF B L-G65Y

H
Bmail__Zh Peger amal com
LY,

3 Please describe bneﬂyw any work experience, including vo.. lunteer I service, that ryou feel would be
iseful to the Town:  —i <. 2rupd D U el - N ""“r‘s, A

e

Vivince Comant e _inchaiyg 2 qm 45 Chaiengn. fles T have
25 ANS viacs SN Frue L% { ydinse Q(‘&-ﬁi’gggem {0 gJ}g‘
accw&hm _ Cornerce) f”a.a yw lrd ’)/?ﬁiwmt ];‘,m@]ﬂ Mafusﬁ

/

1 Please add anv,other information that vpu think mav,be us. eful. jncluding education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or ¢ ‘ertlﬁcatlons, etc.:

BS Aecous e L;wt&'ww Omoer&}m CEN ey M\) i~ M
L:Fe,, \0/\(‘ nﬁﬁ“ior \”mk%ef“ Cu;'fg.*_,»ﬁ St O ,,»“1' Cé?f"uﬁ"’
Con sole mtﬁaf' bw:’\‘ Permie WMo im Norgei A }."‘“L
'}\\}—& \ Lijfiﬁﬁn&f% é“»b@nﬁ "’Ti}% a"g'ﬁ\»"hf;a@

3 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) ?‘(,n el C@’“MM

E@EDVE 2) Nz cina, .Q\A%M‘E:,avg C/QMQSQQ«

3)

AUG 24 200




SELECTBOARD II .

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES - C

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Lance Miller to the Bike and Walkways
Committee

PROPOSED

. I move to appoint Lance Miller to the Bike and Walkways

MOTION: Committee for a term ending June 30, 2022.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain

L




. TOWNOFWELLFLEEY |
APPLYCATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHID

Wellfieet depens on its Sitiesns 10 Garry vut mmany of our govemnment's activitics, Your community
needs your help, Please volunteer.

FILT OUT TIE FORM BELOW and sad or bring it 10: -

+ vame Lance A Miller e | Okt 2020

Mailing Address _ ~ane.. . LIETR. LG I —
o _Shkliflest MA 02443

Phone (Home) NGk (el BOS-34 4080
Bmal_ l@ncigh (b olum st @y ,

e

o Pleuse describe briefly sy work expotience incliding voluniser service, that vou foel would be
Gl 1o O TOwE _ |
1 manuged the successful ransiormstion of & railway museum in Browster, NY
into a performing arts theater. The biggest lesson for me was how important it was
“to really understand and honor all the competing views. T would take care to apply
. thatlesson s a member of the committee. | '

o Pléase abd any other informarion tha you tink may be usefil. including education ot other
formal training, specialized courses; professional licenacs or cortifications, cte.:
Lam corufortable with spreadsheets and programumineg, also with building
— womputer models and information systems, and these skills could be uscful for  —
_ Svaluating different approachies and providing acvessible information to all the
interestod partie . ; .
1 strongly believe in the importance of develuping a bike-trafl cxtension through
s Weallfleed smid an t’ﬁg w:ﬁkwm ¥ o o e vesident of WillDuevs sodd want
‘o continue trying to contribube to the eommunity ¥ live in. 1 have a good and
open mind, time, and energy to apply to the proper developraent of the
committee’s mission, R Y ki
o Committees/Boards of Inferest; 1} DICSYee  dvg Wj}ikwm}ﬁ o

[EE——

2 v T RPN

.




SELECTBOARD II

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES - D

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk
'DESIRED ACTION: | Appointment of Robert Shreefter to the Library Board of
Trustees
PROPOSED i
I move to appoint Robert Shreefter to the Library Board of
MOTION: Trustees to fill a term, until an election can be held in.
'ACTION TAKEN:  Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Ngy_ Abstain

The Library Board of Trustees is an elected board. According to the Charter, 4-1-3
Vacancies on committees, established under Chapter 4 of this Charter and appointed by
the Selectboard, except the Selectboard, shall be filled in accordance with the provisions
of MGL Chapter 41, Section 11:

MGL Chapter 41, Section 11: As used in this section, the term "vacancy" includes a failure
to elect. If a vacancy occurs in any town office, other than the office of selectman, town
clerk, treasurer, collector of taxes or auditor, the selectmen shall in writing appoint a
person to fill such vacancy. If there is a vacancy in a board consisting of two or more
members, except a board whose members have been elected by proportional representation
under chapter fifty-four A, the remaining members shall give written notice thereof, within
one month of said vacancy, to the selectmen, who, with the remaining member or members
of such board, shall, after one week's notice, fill such vacancy by roll call vote. The
selectmen shall fill such vacancy if such board fails to give said notice within the time
herein specified. A majority of the votes of the officers entitled to vote shall be necessary
to such election. The person so appointed or elected shall be a registered voter of the town
and shall perform the duties of the office until the next annual meeting or until another is
qualified.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL-OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

a Name ROBERT SHREEFTER pae 1O (05|26

Mailing Address -~ ¢
We | leet, MA o2 bbF
Phone (Home) (cell) o+ 273 82;5

Email VS hrce€t @ lecley .edy

@ Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful tothe Town: _ L'\t Sepved oh iy | tbrarﬁ, arl-

{‘afr)ml'_uee'; wag s o -f-h,( b@a,rd 4?_5 T
'Jbra/l:? ;r) 2010 but Idl’al Nnot GMP%

my “+eym ; IT'v€ been on DNumaeraye h inb, Convn rHCe

at my pb at LeSley Um'wr.ciij P

Q  Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

2 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) __L. s VAYY
2)
3)




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II )
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES - E

REQUESTED BY: CPC Coordinator

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval and Signature of Community Preservation Act Grant
Agreement with the Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to approve the Community Preservation Act Grant
Agreement with the Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum
and authorize the Board to sign it.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS !

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR

Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum, Inc.

This GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made on this 1* day of October,
2020, by and between the Town of Wellfleet, a municipal corporation duly organized
under the laws of Massachusetts and having its usual place of business at Wellfleet Town
Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667, acting by and through its Board of
Selectmen (the “Town”), and the Wellfleet Historical Society and Museum, Inc., having
an address of 266 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 (the “Grantee™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Community Preservation Committee (the “CPC)
invited submission of proposals for grants of funds for purposes consistent with the
Community Preservation Act, G.L. c. 44B (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee submitted a proposal in response thereto (the
“Proposal”), and the CPC reviewed and approved the Proposal and recommended that
Town Meeting vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund the sum of
Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($350,000.00) to be used for the
purpose of the restoration of the mid-section of 262 Main Street (the “Property”) for use
by the Grantee and the public as a historical society and museum (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Town Meeting thereafter appropriated the funds
recommended by the CPC for the Project and authorized the Town to enter into a grant
agreement with the Grantee for the purposes set forth in the Proposal.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Funding. As recommended by the CPC under Article 15 of the September 12, 2020
Town Meeting, and as appropriated by said Town Meeting, the Town shall grant to
the Grantee the sum of Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($350,000.00) (the “Funds™) on the condition that the Grantee shall use the Funds
only for the purposes of the Project, as set forth more particularly in the Proposal
and the documents attached thereto and in accordance with the terms of this Grant

Agreement.

2. Conditions. The Funds provided pursuant to Section 1 above are subject to the
following terms and conditions:

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museum



a) Work on the Project must commence within ninety (90) days from the
Commencement Date, the date this Agreement is fully executed. All work must
be done within three (3) years from the Commencement Date (the “Completion
Date™), unless the Town, acting through its Board of Selectmen, grants an
extension for good cause shown.

b) Excess or unused Funds will be returned to the Community Preservation Fund if
the Project has not begun or the Project has not been completed as provided for in
Section 2(a). The Board of Selectmen may grant extensions for these terms for
good cause shown, upon review at a public meeting.

c¢) Terms of the Preservation Restriction Agreement between the Grantee and the
Town, dated April 18, 2018, recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book
31238 Page 311, shall apply to the Project.

d) The Grantee shall seek the approval of, and work closely with, the Town in the
implementation of the Project.

e) Grantee shall perform the work in accordance with “The Secretary of the
Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties” (36 CFR 67 and 68),
as these may be amended from time to time.

3. Contact. The Grantee shall identify in writing a contact person responsible for
administration of the Project and a second person, authorized to act if the contact
person is unavailable. Name, address, telephone number(s) and e-mail address, if
any shall be provided for both contact persons. As of the date of this Agreement,
the Grantee contacts shall be Brad Williams and John Ketcham of the Wellfleet
Hlstoncal Society and Museum, Inc. Upon execution of this Agreement, Grantee
shall provide the additional information necessary for compliance with this .
Section.

4. Budget/Other Sources of Funding. Prior to the commencement of any work, the
Grantee must submit a complete budget for the Project, mcludmg all final bids that
account for: (a) the expenditure of all Funds awarded under this Agreement, and
(b) all other sources of funding, if necessary, to complete the Project as described
herein. Relmbursement for monies spent will.not commence unless sufficient
sources of funding have been secured to complete the Project, and the Project ‘.
budget has been approved by the Town. The Town’s approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld. If the Town determmes that Funds havebeen spent.on
goods and/ot; services not 1ncluded in the PrO_]CCt budget or otherwise not
.authorized under the Act, relmbursemen‘t may not be authonzed or if the Funds
have a]ready been prov1ded pursuant to this Agreement, the Graniee shall
reimburse the Town for any;such unauthorized expenditure; said funds to be.,
returned to the Commuinity Preservatlon Fund.

LA Wosb g

5. Liability of the Town. The Town ] 11ab111ty hereunder shall be to make the
paynient specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, prov1ded that the conditions set

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museum



forth in Sections 2 and 10 are followed, and the Town shall be under no further

obligation and shall have no further liability. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to render the Town or any elected or appointed official or employee of
the Town, or their successors in office, personally liable for any obligation under

this Agreement.

6. Indemnification. The Grantee shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town and its
departments, officers, employees, servants and agents harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of action, costs and
expeiises, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or relating to the Grantee’s
performance of the Project, the condition of the Property, or the negligence or
misconduct of the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees.

7. Inspections and Reports. The Grantee shall submit the Town with progress
reports at three (3) month intervals beginning ninety (90) days from the date this
Agreement is signed, for so long as the Funds remain unexpended, and with a final
report, including digital photographs and other documents, within thirty (30) days
of the Completion Date. All documents, including, but not limited to, photographs
and videos, submitted to the Town shall become the property of the Town and
shall be available for use by the Town and available to the public under the
Massachusetts Public Records Law.

8. Project Application., The Grantee’s Project application shall be subject to such
conditions that the Town may impose upon the award of the Grant, which shall be
attached to the application. The Town reserves the right to review all final plans
for compliance with CPA guidelines and for their concurrence as to the
reasonableness of the scope of work items in order to accomplish the stated Project

goals.

9. Record Keeping. The Grantee agrees to keep, for a period of six (6) years after the
Project is completed, such records with respect to the utilization of the Funds as
are kept in the normal course of business and such additional records as may be
required by the Town or the CPC. The Grantee further agrees to make these
records available to the Town upon request.

10. Payments. Provided that the Restriction has been recorded in compliance with the
terms of this Agreement, the Town shall disburse the Funds during the
construction of the Project, which disbursements shall be apportioned based on the
work done and made no more than once a month and paid only upon the
presentment of detailed invoices from the Grantee or the Grantee’s contractor
listing in detail the work performed and the cost thereof. The Town shall have the
right to ask for supplementary information, including documentation from the
restoration contractor confirming the extent of the work performed. Prior to any
payment, the Town shall have the right to enter the Property to inspect the work.
No payment shall be made until the Town reasonably determines that the work has
been done in a good and workmanlike manner and substantially in compliance
with the Proposal and this Agreement. The Grantee shall use the Funds only for

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museum



the purpose of constructing the Project. The entire cost of constructing the Project
in excess of the Funds shall be paid by Grantee. Notwithstanding anything herein
to the contrary, if the actual total cost of the Project is less than the Funds (the
difference between the two amounts referred to hereinafter as the “Excess™), the
Town shall have no obligation to pay the Excess.

11. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives. The Grantee shall not assign,
subcontract or otherwise transfer this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the
prior written consent of the Town.

12. Termination. In the event the Grantee fails to fulfill all obligations under the terms
of this Agreement, as determined by the Town, and such failure is not cured within
forty-five (45) days after the Town has given written notice to the Grantee
specifying such failure, the Town shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to
terminate this Agreement upon written notice. to the Grantee. Upon recelpt of said
termination notice, the Grantee shall cease to incur additional expenses in
connection with this Agreement. Upon termination, the Town shall be free to
pursue any rights or remedies provided within this Agreement, including without
limitation, recapture of Funds as set forth in Section 13 below. Upon the
expiration or earlier termination of this Grant Agreement, all rights and obligations
of the parties hereunder shall expire and be of no further force and effect, except
that the provisions of Sections 5, 6, 9, 12, 13, and 17 shall survive said expiration
or earlier termination.

13. Return of Funds. In the event the Grantee fails.to fulfill all obligations under the
terms of this Agreement and this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 12,
any Funds granted to the Grantee under this Agreement and not yet expended shall
be returned forthwith to the Town without further expenditure thereof. If the
Grantee fails to fulfill its obligations under the terms of this Agreement as a result
of negligent or; mtentlonal acts or omissions. of the Grantee, its agents, employees,
contractors or invitees, the Grantee shall be hable to repay to.the Town the entire
amount of the: Funds provided: under this Agreement and the .Town may take such
steps as are necessary, including legal action,.to recover such Funds. Any Funds
so returned or recovered shall be placed in the Town’s Community Preservation

.+ Fund. In the event that the Town takes legal action under this Agreement, the. .
Grantee shall pay any and all eests, including reasonable attarneys’ fees, expended
by the Town for the enforcement of this Agreement

14. Comphance WLth Laws. The Grantee shall comply w1th all Federal State a:hd local
Taws, rules, regulatlons and orders apphcable to the Proj ect, such provisionis being
1ncorporated herein by reference, and shall be respon51b1e for obtaining all
necessary hcenses perrmts and approvals required in connection with the Project.
No local permlt or hcense is walved by the award of this Grant or by this
" “Agreement.  ~ T T

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museurn



15. Notice. Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under
this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other
reputable delivery service, to the parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or
furnished from time to time in writing hereafter by one party to the other party.
Any such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given when so delivered by
hand, if mailed, when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service or, if sent by private
overnight or other delivery service, when deposited with such delivery service.

16. Community Preservation Act Awareness. Upon completion of the Project, the
Grantee agrees to post, at a location mutually acceptable to the parties, a
permanent sign stating that the Project was funded through the Community
Preservation Fund program. The Grantee shall also identify that the Project was
funded through the Town of Wellfleet in its written materials about the Project,

including press releases, brochures, and similar materials.

17. Severability. If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof
shall to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and
conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or
both parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

18. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Grantee

submits to the jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of
disputes arising out of this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museum



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Grant Agreement

on the day and year first written above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
By Its Selectboard

Michael Devasto, Chair

Justina Carlson

Ryan Curley

Janet Reinhart

Helen Miranda Wilson

GRANTEE
Wellfleet Historical Society
and Museum, Inc.

o e (I
Name: Brad Williams
Title: Interim President

me: John Ketchum
itle: Treasurer

2020 Agreement for Wellfleet Historical Society Museum



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES — F

REQUESTED BY: CPC Coordinator

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval and Signature of Community Preservation Act Grant

Agreement with the Lowe Cape Community Development

Partnership

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to approve the Community Preservation Act Grant
Agreement with the Lowe Cape Community Development
Partnership and authorize the Board to sign it.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR

Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation

This GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made on this day of

, 2020 (the “Commencement Date™), by and between the Town of
Wellfleet, a municipal corporation duly organized under the laws of Massachusetts and
having its usual place of business at Wellfleet Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet,
MA 02667, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen (the “Town™), and the Lower
Cape Cod Community Development Corporation dba Community Development
Partnership, having an address of 3 Main Street Mercantile, Unit 7, Eastham, MA 02642
(the “Grantee™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Community Preservation Committee (the “CPC”)
invited submission of proposals for grants of funds for purposes consistent with the
Community Preservation Act, G.L. c. 44B (the “Act”™); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee submitted a proposal in response thereto (the
“Proposal”), and the CPC reviewed and approved the Proposal and recommended that
Town Meeting vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund the sum of
Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($7,500.00) to be used for the
purpose of contributing to the Cape Housing Institute for use by the Grantee and the
public for Lower Cape Cod Community Development Partnership Corporation. (the
“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Wellfleet Town Meeting thereafter appropriated the funds
recommended by the CPC for the Project and authorized the Town to enter into a grant
agreement with the Grantee for the purposes set forth in the Proposal.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town and the Grantee agree as follows:

1. Funding. As recommended by the CPC under Article 14 of the September 12,
2020 Town Meeting, and as appropriated by said Town Meeting, the Town shall
grant to the Grantee the sum of Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars and No
Cents ($7,500.00) (the “Funds”) on the condition that the Grantee shall use the
Funds only for the purposes of the Project, as set forth more particularly in the

CDP Agreement 2020



Proposal and the documents attached thereto, and in accordance with the terms of
this Grant Agreement.

2. Conditions. The Funds provided pursuant to Section 1 above are subject to the
following terms and conditions:

a) Work on the Project must commence within one (1) year from the
Commencement Date. All work must be done within two (2) years from the
Commencement Date (the “Completion Date™), unless the Town, acting through
its Board of Selectmen grants an extension for good cause shown.

b) Excess or unused Funds will be returned to the Community Preservation General
Fund if the Project has not begun or the Project has not been completed as
provided for in Section 2(a). This transfer will occur at the end of the then current
fiscal year and will be verified for redistribution by the Department of Revenue.
The Board of Selectmen may grant extensions for these terms for good cause
shown, upon review at a public meeting.

¢) The Grantee agrees to use the Funds solely for the Cape Housing Institute
program.

d) The Grantee shall seek the approval of, and work cloéely with, the Town in the
implementation of the Project.

3. Contact. The Grantee shall identify in writing a contact person responsible for
administration of the Project and a second person, authorized to act if the contact
person is unavailable. Name, address, telephone number(s) and e-mail address, if
any shall be provided for both contact persons. As of the date of this Agreement,
the Grantee contact shall be Ann Robinson and Jay Coburn of the Grantee. Upon
execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall provide any additional information
necessary for compliance with this paragraph.

4. Budget/Other Sources of Funding. Prior to the commencement of any work, the
Grantee must submit a complete budget for the Project, including all final bids
that account for: (a) the expenditure of all Funds awarded under this Grant
Agreement, and (b) all other sources of funding necessary to complete the Project
as described herein. Reimbursement for monies spent will not commence unless
sufficient sources of funding have been secured to complete the Project, and the
Project budget has been approved by the Town. The Town’s approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld. If the Town determines that Funds have been spent on
goods and/or services not included in the Project budget or otherwise not
authorized under the Act, reimbursement may not be authorized, or if the Funds
have already been provided pursuant to this Agreement, the Grantee shall
reimburse the Town for any such unauthorized expenditure, said funds to be
returned to the Community Preservation Fund.

CDP Agreement 2020



5. Liability of the Town. The Town’s liability hereunder shall be to make the
payment specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, provided that the conditions set
forth in Sections 2 and 10 are followed, and the Town shall be under no further
obligation and shall have no further liability. Nothing in this Grant Agreement
shall be construed to render the Town or any elected or appointed official or
employee of the Town, or their successors in office, personally liable for any
obligation under this Agreement.

6. Indemnification. The Grantee shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town and its
departments, officers, employees, servants and agents harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of action, costs and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or relating to the Grantee’s
performance of the Project, or the negligence or misconduct of the Grantee or the
Grantee's agents or employees.

7. Inspections and Reports. The Grantee shall submit semi-annual progress reports
to the Town, beginning thirty (30) days from the date this Agreement is signed,
for as long as the Funds remain unexpended, and a final report, including digital
photographs and other documents, if applicable, within thirty (30) days of the
Completion Date. All documents, including, but not limited to, photographs and
videos, submitted to the Town shall become the property of the Town and shall be
available for use by the Town and available to the public under the Massachusetts
Public Records Law.

8. Project Application. The Grantee’s Project application shall be subject to
conditions that the Town may impose upon the award of the Grant, which shall be
attached to the application. The Town reserves the right to review all final plans
for compliance with CPA guidelines and for their concurrence as to the
reasonableness of the scope of work items in order to accomplish the stated
project goals.

9. Record Keeping. The Grantee agrees to keep, for a period of six (6) years after
the Project is completed, such records with respect to the utilization of the Funds
as are kept in the normal course of business and such additional records as may be
required by the Town or the CPC. The Grantee further agrees to make these
records available to the Town upon request.

10. Payments. The Town shall disburse the Funds during the duration of the Project,
which disbursements shall be apportioned based on the work done and be made
no more than once a month and paid only upon the presentment of detailed
invoices from Grantee. No payment shall be made until the Town reasonably
determines that the work has been done in compliance with the Proposal.

11. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives. The Grantee shall not assign,

CDP Agreement 2020



subcontract or otherwise transfer this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the
prior written consent of the Town.

12. Termination. In the event the Grantee fails to fulfill all obligations under the
terms of this Agreement, as determined by the Town, and such failure is not cured
within forty-five (45) days after the Town has given written notice to the Grantee
specifying such failure, the Town shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the Grantee. Upon receipt of said
termination notice, the Grantee shall cease to incur additional expenses in
connection with this Agreement. Upon termination, the Town shall be free to
pursue any rights or remedies provided within this Agreement, including without
limitation, recapture of Funds as set forth in Section 13 below. Upon the
expiration or earlier termination of this Grant Agreement, all rights and
obligations of the parties hereunder shall expire and be of no further force and
effect, except that the provisions of Sections 5, 6, 9, 12, 13, and 17 shall survive
said expiration or earlier termination.

13. Return of Funds. In the event the Grantee fails to fulfill all obligations under the
terms of this Agreement and this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 12,
any Funds granted to the Grantee under this Agreement and not yet expended
shall be returned forthwith to the Town without further expenditure thereof. If the
Grantee fails to fulfill its obligations under the terms of this Agreement as a result
of negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Grantee, its agents, employees,
contractors or invitees, the Grantee shall be liable to repay to the Town the entire
amount of the Funds provided under this Agreement, and the Town may take such
steps as are necessary, including legal action, to recover such Funds. Any Funds
so returned or recovered shall be placed in the Town’s Community Preservation
Fund. In the event that the Town takes legal action under this Agreement, the
Grantee shall pay any and all costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees,

.expended by the Town for the enforcement of this Agreement.

14. Compliance with Laws. The Grantee shall comply with all Federal, State and
local laws, rules, regulations and orders applicable to the Project, such provisions
being incorporated herein by reference, and shall be responsible for obtaining all
necessary licenses, permits, and approvals required in connection with the Project.
No local permit or license is waived by the award of this Grant or by this
Agreement.

15. Notice. Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under
this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other
reputable delivery service, to the parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or
furnished from time to time in writing hereafter by one party to the other party.
Any such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given when so delivered by
hand, if mailed, when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service or, if sent by private
overnight or other delivery service, when deposited with such delivery service.

CDP Agreement 2020



16. Community Preservation Act Awareness. The Grantee shall also identify that the
Project was funded in part through the Town of Wellfleet in its written materials
about the Project, including press releases, brochures, website notices and similar
materials.

17. Severability. If any term or condition of this Grant Agreement or any application
thereof shall to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby
unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

18. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Grantee
submits to the jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of
disputes arising out of this Grant Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]

CDP Agreement 2020



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Grant Agreement on the

day and year first written above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET,
By Its Selectboard

Michael Devasto
Chair

Justina Carlson

Ryan Curley

Janet Reinhart

Helen Miranda Wilson

CDP Agreement 2020

GRANTEE
Lower Cape Cod Community
Development Corporation

I VasNl NN

Jay Udb
Chiefl Executiwg Officer

oMbt § (£,

Steve Cole
Treasurer



SELECTBOARD

AGENDAACTION REQUEST I II

Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS - A

REQUESTED BY: Chair

DESIRED ACTION: | Update on Staff Return-to-Work Plan

PROPOSED

MOTION: N/A - Update

ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: _ Seconded By: 'i
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I —\/

Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BUSINESS — A

REQUESTED BY: Health and Conservation Agent

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Contract with the MA Environmental Trust (MET)
for the restoration of fish passage along the Upper Herring

River

PROPOSED

MOTION: I move to approve the Contract with the MA Environmental
Trust (MET) for the restoration fish passage along the Upper
Herring River, and authorize the Town Administrator to sign it.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Viemo

To: Maria Broadbent

From: Hillary Greenberg

cc: Selectboard

Date: October 6, 2020

Re: Signature of Contract with Massachusetts Environmental Trust (MET)

The Town of Wellfleet has been awarded $38,320 to design two improved stream crossings on the upper Herring River
that currently limit estuarine habitat continuity for river herring and many other aquatic animals between Cape Cod Bay,
the river main stem, and its headwater freshwater ponds. The project is complementary to the larger effort to restore tidal
flow to the 1000-acre lower Herring River estuary and marshes. The culverts are beyond the extent of historic tidal flow
thus their replacement is not part of the Herring River Restoration Project. Funding for permitting and

construction will therefore be sought separately. These stream crossings are essential to system connectivity and
specifically the life histories of a whole group of diadromous animals, including the river’s namesake herring. This
project has the full support of the Cape Cod National Seashore and private abutters.

The proposal is to fund a complimentary effort to design and eventually replace two road/stream crossings in the upper
watershed at School House Hill Road and Old Kings Highway. Both culverts are small, in poor condition and have
been shown to impede the spring spawning run of Alewife and Blueback Herring.

S AT Y 7.
L e LR, TR g 1 -
RILAREL S e AN /T

Inlet to Schoolhouse Hill Road Culvert Inlet to Old Kings Highway Culvert
(J. Portnoy 2019) (J. Portnoy 2019)

The funding is being provided by the Massachusetts Environmental Trust through funds collected through its
environmental-themed specialty license plates. The Massachusetts Environmental Trust (MET), housed within the
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA), was established in 1988 as part of the Boston Harbor
cleanup. MET operates as an independent entity without tax dollars or legislative appropriations and is governed by a
board of trustees appointed by the Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs. MET is funded by the sales of the



state’s three environmentally themed specialty license plates: the Right Whale & Roscate Terns Plate, the Leaping Brook
Trout Plate and the Blackstone Valley Mill Plate.

The contract and supporting documents are included for your signature and review.



1,

:
:
:

ENVIRONMENTAL
TRUST

Board of Trustees
R.J. Lyman, Chairman

Dicken Crane

John P. DeVillars
Nathan L’Etoile
Arleen O’Donnell
Robert O’Leary
Jeffrey R. Porter, Esq.
Pamela Resor

Program Director
Kim Tilas

Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs
Katie Theoharides, Secretary

100 Cambridge Street, 9" Floor
Boston, MA 02114
617-626-1045

617-626-1181 fax
Www.mass.gov/eea/met

Town of Wellfleet
Conservation Commission
220 West Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667
Attention: John Portnoy

Dear John:

The Massachusetts Environmental Trust Board of Trustees has made its funding
decisions for the Fiscal Year 2021 Drive for a Better Environment Grants Program.
I am pleased to inform you that the Trustees have chosen to award your organization
$38,320 over 1 year.

VERY IMPORTANT: If you feel that due to the lateness of the contracts being
announced and your organization will need an additional six months to complete the
work, please revise your budget to reflect the portion of funds you will be using in the
FY22 fiscal year. Include this budget breakdown with your signed contract documents.

At this time, we must make you aware that revenue from the three environmental license
plates has significantly declined in recent years. As a result, it has become increasingly
difficult for the Trust to fund the number of excellent proposals we receive each year.

To that end, we now require that all organizations receiving a grant from the Trust not
only display the Trust logos, but also provide a hyperlink to our website on their home
web page for the duration of the project. Also don’t forget to include MET in all press
releases and published materials mentioning the project. Once completed, please keep
the hyperlink available as part of the reference material for this project.- If this is
something that your organization already does, we thank you!

All the documents required for signature are attached, as well as a contract checklist,
credit and publicity information (including a sample press release), reporting and
evaluation information, and a summary of other projects receiving funding from the Trust
this fiscal year.

Please print out and read these documents carefully before signing all the original
contract documents. Please scan the documents that require signature and email
them back to me. Also, return only the documents that required a signature to this
office via U.S. Postal Mail.

Upon receipt of your contract, it will be given to the Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs for final execution, and a copy of the signed contract will be sent
to you for your records.

One of the enclosed documents for signature is the Attachment C: Conditions of
Funding. This document outlines the above-mentioned requirements regarding reports,
invoicing, and payment. If a situation arises and a contract extension is required, we ask
that you contact the Trust “60 days prior” to the original end date. We are happy to work
with you at that point to adjust. If we do not hear from you, we must assume that you
will be completing the project on time.



MET needs your support! Please remember to acknowledge the Trust in any publicity
you receive regarding this grant. Part of your grant package includes an example of the
Credit and Publicity requirements, and a sample press release. We are happy to email
you samples of the logos for the Trust.

The Drive for a Better Environment Grants Program is funded solely through the sale of
the three specialty plates — the Right Whale. the Leaping Brook Trout, and the Blackstone
Valley Mill. Your acknowledgement of the Trust, and its specialty license plates, is the
only way to ensure the sustainability of future funding.

Please contact the Trust with any questions/concerns you might have regarding the credit
and publicity of this grant.

If your organization is having a fundraiser, MET wants to help. We can arrange for a
MET specialty plate to be auctioned as part of your fundraising program. We ask that the
initial cost of the plate $60 and $40 special plate fee be reimbursed to the Trust to cover
the initial costs.

We look forward to working with you. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to call.

Sincerely,

Kate McDermott
Program Coordinator
Kathleen.McDermott(@mass.gov

Attachments/Enclosures



Crrice oF THE BOVERNOR
CommonweaLTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
State House » Boston, MA 02133
(617) 725-4000

R 2 44 KARYN E. POLITO
GHAR&()E&Z?&&AKE EUTENANT GOVERNOR

Town of Wellfleet Conservation Commission
220 West Main Street

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Attention: John Portnoy

Dear John,

We are pleased to add our congratulations to you on receiving an award of $38,320 from the
Massachusetts Environmental Trust for your project “Restoration of Fish Passage along the Upper
Herring River, Wellfleet, MA”.

These awards originate with the thousands of motorists in Massachusetts that have purchased one of the
Trust’s three environmental license plates from the RMV. We thank each of them for their commitment
to advancing the conservation and understanding of marine life and of aquatic ecological systems in the
Commonwealth and, also thank you for putting those dollars to work.

If you have any questions about the administration of this grant, please feel free to contact

Kim Tilas at the Massachusetts Environmental Trust.

Governor Charles D. Baker Lt. Governor Karyn E. Polito

Yyon 7) e




Restoration of Fish Passage along the Upper Herring River, Wellfleet MA

Friends of Herring River, Welifleet/Truro, Inc.
Massachusetts Environmental Trust FY21 Drive for a Better Environment Grants
Program Application (RFR# ENV 1 MET 01)

Project Summary

The Friends of Herring River (FHR) requests MET funding to design two improved stream
crossings on the upper Herring River (Wellfleet) that currently limit estuarine habitat continuity
for river herring and many other aquatic animals between Cape Cod Bay, the river main stem,
and its headwater freshwater ponds. The proposed project is complementary to the larger
effort to restore tidal flow to the 1000-acre lower Herring River estuary and marshes; however,
because the culverts are beyond the extent of historic tidal flow, their replacement is not part
of the Herring River Restoration Project. Funding for permitting and construction will therefore
be sought separately. These stream crossings are essential to system connectivity and
specifically the life histories of a whole group of diadromous animals, including the river’s
namesake herring. This project has the full support of the Cape Cod National Seashore and
private abutters.

Background

Brief summary of organization’s history, goals and key achievements: Friends of Herring River
is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRS Code. Our mission is to
promote the restoration and ongoing environmental vitality of the Herring River estuary in
Wellfleet and Truro, MA, principally through the Herring River Restoration Project (the
Project). The Project goal is to incrementally restore native tidal marsh habitat to 1,000 acres
of the existing coastal flood plain, using an adaptive management approach guided by
ecological and hydrodynamic monitoring and modeling. This proposal is to fund a
complementary effort to design (and eventually replace) two road/stream crossings in the
upper watershed at School House Hill Road (SHR) and Old Kings Highway (OKH). Both culverts
are small, in poor condition and have been shown to impede the spring spawning run of
Alewife (Alosa pseudoharengnus) and Blueback Herring (A. aestivalis) (Alcott et al. , in prep).

All photos courtesy of Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (30 Park Drive, Topsham ME 04086),
from a MassBays grant-funded report entitled Site Reconnaissance and Conceptual Design
for Culvert Replacement, Herring River, Wellfleet MA (9 December 2014)



Inlet to Schoolhouse Hill Road Culvert Inlet to Old Kings Highway Culvert
(J. Portnoy 2019) (J. Portnoy 2019)

Since its founding in 2008, FHR has been actively involved in public education and outreach
initiatives. Project news and information are updated regularly on our website, and our
electronic newsletter is sent to nearly 600 subscribers. The FHR Annual Meeting, public forums
on specific Project activities, one-on-one meetings with stakeholders and the public, fact sheets
and social media postings serve to keep the community up-to-date on the Project.

Over the past four years, FHR has been avidly engaged in Project planning and administration.
FHR currently contracts with engineering, design and environmental study organizations to
accomplish specific Project planning activities leading to final design, permitting and construction.
These activities are conducted in close coordination with the Project partners, which include the
Towns of Truro and Wellfleet, the National Park Service (NPS, acting through the Superintendent
of the Cape Cod National Seashore), the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS), the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), the U.S.D.A. Natural Resources Conservation
Service (NRCS) and the Massachusetts Department of Fish & Game Division of Ecological
Restoration (MassDER).

Overview of organization’s structure and programs, including board, staff and volunteer

involvement: FHR is governed by a volunteer Board of Directors consisting of experienced
community leaders who have considerable knowledge and a long history of involvement with
the Project (see Board list, Attachment 6). Volunteers dedicate over 1500 hours annually in
support of the FHR mission and activities. In partnership with the Association to Preserve Cape
Cod (APCC), FHR initiated a volunteer herring count in Wellfleet that provides valuable
monitoring data on the herring run in the Herring River. Annually, this monitoring involves
about 30 volunteers totaling 300 hours; this investment is worth over $7,500 annually.

The FHR Board is supported full-time by an Executive Director, Project Manager and by a part-
time Administrative Assistant.

Organization’s qualifications to perform work proposed: In addition to the expertise and

experience among our staff, Board members and other volunteers, we work in close

2



cooperation with and in support of the Herring River Restoration Committee (HRRC), a multi-
agency group of scientists and community leaders established in 2007 through a
memorandum of understanding between NPS and the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro. FHR
continues to be actively engaged in bringing additional expertise and resources to the Project
planning process. Currently, FHR is administering over $1.7 million in Project funds provided
by federal and state agencies, and is preparing federal and state budget proposals for the
continuation of this work in FY 2019 and beyond.

Description of organization’s constituents: FHR’s constituents include residents, public
officials and town organizations, property and business owners, visitors to the outer Cape,
recreational and commercial resource users, including the fishers and shell fishers, and
individuals and organizations with an interest in the restoration of coastal ecosystems.
Constituents for this specific fish passage restoration/culvert replacement proposal, in addition
to those mentioned above, include federal, state, Cape Cod regional and local decision makers
and Herring River Restoration Project partners.

Project Description

Location: The Herring River extends from the northern head of Wellfleet Harbor to the east for
five miles to four freshwater kettle ponds: Herring, Higgins, Williams and Gull Ponds. These
ponds comprise 157 acres of spawning, nursery and feeding habitat for diadromous Alewives,
Blueback Herring, White Perch (Morone americana) and American Eels (Anguilla rostrata) (see
Map, Attachment 3). The 1100-acre coastal flood plain is the largest riverine coastal wetland
within the Cape Cod National Seashore (CCNS) and one of the largest tidally-restricted estuaries
in New England.

The focus of this proposal is two culverts and road crossings closest to the spawning ponds: the
Herring River crossing at Old Kings Highway and the Patience Brook crossing at Schoolhouse Hill
Road (Map - Appendix 3). According to NPS records, the Old Kings Highway crossing is 3/4
National Park Service (NPS) and 1/4 private (Walling-Hamburger Trust). At Patience Brook, NPS
owns the west bank and the east bank is private; apparent Town ownership of (and
responsibility for) the road and the culvert has to be confirmed. Thus, confirmation of
ownership, right-of-way and access is included as a task in this proposal.

Description of the community and regional need(s) and challenges that this project will address:
Inits historic natural state, the Herring River supported a vibrant estuarine ecosystem and the
largest diadromous fish run on outer Cape Cod (Belding 1921). Construction of the Chequessett
Neck Road dike at the mouth of the river in 1909 and subsequent stream channelization and
ditching for mosquito control eliminated tidal flow to the salt marsh, drained the wetlands and
transformed the estuary into one of the Cape’s most degraded natural resources. Catadromous
American Eel and anadromous river herring have had to contend with the physical barriers of
undersized culverts and unnaturally high stream velocities at the dike and upstream culverts,
and with water-quality degradation induced by reduced tidal flushing and peat drainage,
including water-column acidification and dissolved oxygen depletion. The total annual herring
run, as estimated over the past decade by a volunteer sample census, is but a tenth of the
annual harvest before the river was diked and drained. Now both Alewife and Blueback Herring

3



are Species of Special Concern due to declining populations throughout the Northeast, and a
moratorium on taking these river herring remains in effect.

FHR has led a volunteer count of the spring herring migration since 2009, using a Massachusetts
Division of Marine Fisheries (MassDMF) protocol. The average yearly count is 21,000 fish in
passage upstream. FHR plans to continue this annual count in order to monitor benefits

of culvert replacement and the incremental restoration of tidal exchange downstream. Over
the years, the Town Herring Warden and volunteers have had to undertake emergency actions
at failing upstream culverts to maintain the diadromous fish run in passable condition.

Studies indicate that the Herring River Restoration Project will restore normal biogeochemical
cycling and water quality, while physical access by migratory fish will improve with enlarged
culvert openings at the river mouth. However, fish passage will remain a problem at the two
culverts and road crossings closest to the spawning ponds at OKH and at SHR. Research
recently completed by the US Geological Survey Conte Anadromous Fish Branch and University
of Massachusetts (Alcott et al. in prep.) has shown that fish passage at both culverts is
impeded by their small size, age and poor condition and by severe erosion that chronically
carries sediment into the stream; streambank erosion followed by sedimentation recently
blocked the stream entirely and emergency work was needed to reopen the channel.

Inside of Old Kings Highway Culvert Road erosion into Herring River at Old
from downstream (Stantec, 2014) Kings Highway crossing (J. Portnoy 2019)

For a holistic approach to restoring the Herring River watershed, all anthropogenic
impediments to diadromous fish passage from estuary to headwater kettle ponds should be
removed. Hydrologic connectivity and stream flow should be naturalized. The need for
adequate stream passage will become increasingly important if restoration of tides and water
quality otherwise improve herring and eel survival and foster more populous runs.

Description of staff who will be working on this project and their gualifications: FHR will

provide oversight, grant and subcontract management and administration. Martha Craig, MS,

PWS, will act as Executive Director; she will be assisted by Project Manager Christine Odiaga and

administrative assistant Karen Larocque. Two (2) FHR Board members, Dr. John Portnoy and Dr.
4




Barbara Brennessel, will contribute volunteer time and effort to provide services in
management and technical matters. (See attached Resumes.)

List of other project partners with contact information and their roles, responsibilities and
qualifications in relation to the project: The magnitude of the Herring River Restoration Project
and the broad regional significance of its benefits have prompted over 20 private, NGO, local
government, state, and federal entities to participate in its development. Partners in the tidal
restoration project are the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro; MassDER; and the cooperating federal
agencies, NPS, NOAA, USFWS and NRCS.

Restoration of fish passage in the upper watershed will complement the goals of the tidal
restoration effort. Cape Cod National Seashore and the Town of Wellfleet are partners in the
culvert replacement project (see attached Resumes and Partner Letters); other agencies will
provide more general assistance as needed. FHR will execute a contract with the specialists
selected to do the work described under the proposed culvert replacement/fish passage
restoration project, and will administer and oversee the grant; project partners will provide
input and/or technical assistance.

Description of the specific request that includes goals and objectives: Impairments in the upper
Herring River caused by historic human alterations include severe degradation of water quality
caused by soil acidification, episodic oxygen depletions leading to fish kills, loss of diadromous
and marine fish access to the estuary and to freshwater spawning ponds. Recent fish-tagging
research has shown that the culverts at SHR and OKH impede the spring upriver migration in a
variety of ways (Alcott et al. in prep.). Both culverts are long, dark and smaller than optimal
passage size; herring hesitate and accumulate at the entrance, making them vulnerable to
predation.

o oo
LTINS

Outlet and Downstream Headwall of Old Patience Brook Immediately downstream from
Kings Highway Culvert (J. Portnoy 2019) Schoolhouse Hill Rd (J. Portnoy 2019).

Both culverts are inhabited by Snapping Turtles (Chelydra serpentina), a herring predator;
because of the small diameter of these culverts, fish must pass within striking distance of

5



6

snapping turtles, and predation (and fish avoidance) is high (Alcott et al. in prep.). Both culverts
cross well-trafficked sand roads that are a source of sediment, which deposits downstream of
the culverts; as a consequence, in the dry season the river fiow is shallow for the young fish to
emigrate.

The Herring River Restoration Project does not address impaired fish passage in the upper
watershed because the project area is currently limited to the predicted extent of storm tides.
This complementary project would replace the inadequate culverts at SHR and OKH with larger
culverts designed to meet the Massachusetts River and Stream Crossing Standards for
replacement of non-tidal structures. Our goal is to improve upstream passage of adult river
herring in the spring and emigration of juvenile herring through the summer and fall, as wells as
improving passage for other fish (e.g. American Eels) and riparian amphibians, reptiles, birds
and mammals. Other benefits would include increased hydrologic connectivity, naturalized
stream flow and reduced or eliminated streambank erosion and sedimentation.

Replacement of these upper-watershed culverts is part of the larger effort to restore the
Herring River from source to mouth — a total watershed-based restoration that will improve
natural flow, fish passage, water quality, and habitat value for aquatic, terrestrial and avian
species. Success will be measured by an increase in river herring passage; a longer-term goal is
to restore the commercial fishery on the Herring River, in concert with other river herring
conservation projects.

Work to Date:

FHR obtained MassBays FY 2014 funding to perform preliminary evaluations of the two existing
culverts and develop conceptual alternatives for replacement of these stream crossings.
Stantec Consulting Services was contracted; the resulting report, Site Reconnaissance and
Conceptual Design for Culvert Replacement, Herring River, Wellfleet, Massachusetts (December
2014), is attached to this application. The following is an excerpt from the report summary:

The existing culvert geometries are smaller in size than what is desirable to
provide for unhindered movement of aquatic fauna and to provide for continuity
of fluvial processes. This study evaluated the potential for replacement of the
existing culverts with stream crossings that would meet criteria described in the
Massachusetts River and Stream Crossing Standards. Six alternatives were
evaluated for the OKH stream crossing, and five alternatives were evaluated for
the SHR stream crossing. A decision matrix was used for comparison of the
evaluated alternatives and selection of preferred alternatives.

Based on the observed conditions at the two project sites, a critical need for
wildlife passage through the two project stream crossings was not identified at
the two sites. The conceptual designs were developed to accommodate site-
specific conditions and existing use while providing for improved passage of
aquatic fauna.

The recommended alternative at the OKH stream crossing of the Herring River is
a buried metal pipe-arch culvert with a span of 12.2 ft and a rise (internal height)
of 7.5 ft installed with an embedment depth of 3.5 ft along the centerline of the

6



culvert. The recommended alternative at the SHHR stream crossing of Patience
Brook is a buried concrete box culvert with internal dimension of 12 ft wide and 4
ft high with the box culvert invert set 2 ft below the existing thalweg elevation.

In response to this application to MET last year, FHR received $2000 in MET FY2020
funding to resolve land ownership. Preliminary deed research indicates that culvert-
replacement work will be performed on proprietor's roads with adjacent land owned
by the National Park Service and private landowners; however, a final legal
determination could not be completed before the deadline for this application; it is
expected in January 2020. FHR is also currently seeking written consent from all
abutters to temporary construction easements at both stream crossings; we have
already received general letters of support from all of these abutters (Attachment 5)
for the culvert replacements.

More recently FHR has been investigating cost-effective modular, but high weight-
capacity, stream crossing structures used extensively in Maine along remote logging
roads (e.g. Dirigo Timberlands Culverts). With MET funding, innovative pre-cast designs
such as these will be further evaluated along with the more conventional, and more
expensive, alternatives such as described in the Stantec report.

Scope of Work / Tasks to be completed under award request: MET funds would be used to hire
a design contractor to proceed toward a final design that balances three issues:

» Minimally restriction of fish passage;
» Adequate roadway design and ease of long-term maintenance;
» Cost.

Prior to award for any contractual services and any work, FHR will consult with MassDMF,
MassDER and MassWildlife for guidance on how best to improve fish passage at the project site
and related matters.

Deliverables will include both draft and final versions of the specified work product. Drafts will
be submitted to FHR for review by project partners, including MET if so desired. Separate plan
sets will be prepared for each site. Review comments will be submitted to the design
contractor by FHR and the deliverable will be finalized.

Selection of a contractor will take place immediately upon notice of final acceptance of this
application. Proposals have already been received; the intent would be to have a contractor
agreement signed at the time funds are available. A final schedule would be agreed upon with
the contractor and reviewed with MET staff; the anticipated time-line is one year.

We hope that final design, permitting and construction could be accomplished within three to
five years after completion of this planning phase.



Task 1: Project Review and Field Investigation

The contractor will coordinate with FHR, the partners, MassDMF and MassDER to review the
previously-proposed design concepts for both locations (Stantec, 2014) and compile additional
information. Approved modifications would be incorporated into the work plan. This process
would include:

>
>
>

>
>

kick-off meeting with team leaders;
evaluation of the hydrology methodology and findings of the existing conceptual design;

site visit to verify existing conditions, delineate resource areas, identify bankfull
conditions, investigate reference reaches and collect survey data points;

interviews with local persons knowledgeable of historic flow conditions (i.e., abutters and
past and present Herring Wardens);

confirmation of ownership, right-of-way and access;
phase | archaeological investigation; and

two conference calls, at least one of which will include the contractor’s project manager,
to discuss the project, the site and design alternatives

Task 1 Deliverables:

>

pS

>

updated existing conditions plans showing survey-located resource area delineations, lot
lines and other site features (such as bankfull boundaries and archaeological remains, if

any);

up- and downstream longitudinal profiles along the thalweg of sufficient length to
understand potential changes in channel characteristics;

sketches of existing and proposed crossing alignments, the latter to include projected long
profile of desired channels;

» draft and final summary memos that include

o descriptions of existing site features and conditions;

o required size to meet the Stream Crossing Standards and accommodate anticipated
hydraulic and hydrographic conditions

o a decision matrix of criteria for evaluation of potential alternatives (including but not
limited to structure types, roadway requirements and solutions to address erosion)
and comparison of probable costs;

o arecommendation for preferred design to maximize fish passage and incorporate
measures to address excessive erosion along adjacent stream channel reaches; and

o discussion of archaeological findings and mitigation (if needed)



Task 2: Engineering Design

The contractor will initiate engineering design of the culvert and roadway at each location per
summary memo recommendations

> culvert alignment, sizing and design should be based on long profiles, scour analyses and
other methods, and comply to the maximum extent practicable with the Stream Crossing
Standards

» culvert design should include appropriate grade controls to ensure that the replacement
culverts will not destabilize the stream

Task 2 Deliverables:

» 75% design plans (electronic and up to 3 paper sets full-size) of selected alternative at
each site

o Title Sheet showing the location of the project, project team information and MET
logo and/or plate images;

o Plan notes sufficient for permit plan review;

o Existing Conditions Plan showing existing land parcels, existing features, resource area
limits and topography utilizing survey information;

o Layout and Materials Plan showing the surface improvements (including their
locations and specifying which materials are to be used) and limits of work and
disturbance;

o Grading and Drainage Plan (including sequencing if work is to be done in phases)
showing the proposed grading, culvert replacement and permanent erosion controls;

o Erosion Control Plan showing temporary construction erosion controls, staging and
access areas, and limits of disturbance and work; and

o Plan Cross Sections and Details sufficient for permit plan review, including details of
the crossing structure and low-flow channel streambed construction for each crossing.

o Proposed Boring Location Plan showing the proposed locations of future geotechnical
borings (as may be necessary);

» Engineering report including calculations for extent and sizing of major elements

Task 3: Action Plan and Opinion of Probable Cost (OPC)

The contractor will develop estimates of probable costs for the preferred alternative for
replacement of stream crossings at the locations of the two existing culverts. The estimate
should cover additional field work and/or coordination with Town of Wellfleet and Cape Cod
National Seashore, if deemed necessary; final design; permitting; implementation; and ongoing
management and monitoring.



10

Summary of Task 3 Deliverables:

> Report clearly outlining needed next steps for final design, permitting, construction and
ongoing management.

> Cost estimates, presented in tabular format, submitted with draft and final materials
prepared as part of Task 2.

Project Budget

FHR will contract for engineering services to accomplish the scope of work described above.
Based on cost estimates from qualified firms, we propose a consultant budget of $48,300:

Proposed Consultant Budget

Task 1 | Project Review and Field Investigation $24,800
kick-off meeting $500
review existing concept 51,050
field and survey work 56,000
interviews 51,500
confirm ownership 52,000
archaeology 510,000
(2) conference calls $750
matrix and memo $3,000

Task 2 | Engineering Design $16,750
(2 sets) 75% design plans 512,000
engineering Report 54,000
(2) conference calls 5750

Task 3 | Action Plan and Opinion of Probable Cost $6,750
plan and OPC $5,000
develop monitoring plan 51,000
(2) conference calls $750

TOTAL $48,300

10



11

An additional $5,520 is budgeted for FHR staff management and communication costs; this will
include technical review of all draft and final deliverables. The total project cash budget is
$53,820. The FHR Board of Directors approved a cash match of $6,500; therefore, the total
MET request is $47,320. If this proposal is selected, FHR intends to negotiate a contract with a
recognized company with relevant experience. A more specific budget breakdown will be
obtained once said contract is negotiated, and can be provided when available.

Other Funding and Matching

No additional funding is being sought for this planning phase of the fish passage improvement
project. Additional funding will be sought in the future for subsequent efforts to see this
project to completion (e.g., permitting and construction costs) and beyond.

FHR volunteer in-kind match hours will include Board management and technical project
review. FHR volunteers, Board members Brennessel and Riehl, also play the leadership role in
the local herring count, which provided much of the impetus for this project. Town of
Wellfleet and CCNS staff will be involved as technical consultants and reviewers. MassDER has
offered to provide technical assistance for the culvert replacement project. We anticipate the
contribution of in-kind hours from other tidal restoration project partners as they continue to
advise on ecological matters.

Evaluation and Deliverables

Criteria for success and how success will be measured in short and long terms: When the
culvert replacements to be designed under this proposal are eventually installed on the ground,
their efficacy will be evaluated over the short term {month to years) by monitoring of stream
flow, bank stability, sedimentation and successful fish passage by CCNS scientific staff and town
volunteers. Long-term efficacy (years to decades) will be assessed using data from the ongoing
annual sample census of the adult herring population, conducted since 2009 in cooperation
with APCC and the Mass Bays Program, Cape Cod region.

Plan for sustaining effort and building funding base: To sustain this restoration effort it is
critically important to build a solid funding base, not solely for the initial investment in
infrastructure but also to develop a foundation for continued funding of future monitoring and
maintenance. Public funding will be the primary resource during design, permitting and
implementation of the culvert replacement. Private funding will be sought for the longer-term
efforts. It is critically important to match funding needs with the interests of potential sources
and to proactively seek support.

Outreach: Outreach is the core element of the mission of FHR. Since our founding in 2008, we
have built a strong Board and cadre of volunteers and supporters, kept nearly 600 individuals
from both within the community and far beyond informed through progress reports, and
established a position of influence among community agencies and stakeholders in fulfilling
our mission to promote and support the Herring River Restoration Project.

FHR outreach efforts include updates on Project elements via electronic newsletters and on
the organization’s website; public forums; distribution of brochures, fact sheets and other
written material; our annual meeting; periodic updates and presentations to Town officials,

11



12

Town boards and commissions, and other non-profit organizations; and one-on-one meetings
with constituents. The same outreach approach will be applied to the fish passage restoration
project as a complementary effort that will contribute to restoration of the estuary.

Promoting environmental license plates: If selected by MET for this grant, the MET logo and/or
license plate images will be included on plans and reports. We will continue to promote the
plates on our website, in our electronic newsletters and at public events. FHR can promote
MET funding at a public meeting in Wellfleet and via poster presentation about the fish
passage restoration effort at the annual State of Wellfleet Harbor Conference. CCNS would
publicize the grant and outcomes via press release or social media and via website posts.

Literature Cited

Alcott, D.],, Goerig, E. & T. Castro-Santos. 2019. Migratory delay of anadromous river
herring at multiple road-crossing culverts in a small coastal stream. In-prep for
Transactions of the American Fisheries Society.

Belding, D.L., 1921. (Reprint 1964) A report upon the alewife fisheries of Massachusetts. Mass.
Div. Fish. Game, 135 pp.

Stantec Consulting Services. Site Reconnaissance and Conceptual Design for Culvert
Replacement, Herring River, Wellfleet, Massachusetts. December 2014.

12



Restoration of Fish Passage along the Upper Herring River, Wellfleet, MA

Friends of Herring River, Wellfleet/Truro, Inc.
MET FY21 Drive for a Better Environment Grants Program
(RFR# ENV 1 MET 01)

Attachments

1 Full Proposal Cover Sheet (Attachment A)
MET Budget Preparation Template (Attachment B)
MET Expense Reimbursement Template and Examples (Attachment C)

2 IRS letter confirming tax-exempt status

3 Aerial photo/Map of project site

4 Current FHR Board members with relevant background and affiliations
5 Resumes (in separate file, attached)

® FHR staff: Martha Craig, Christine Odiaga, Karen Larocque
¢ FHR Board: John Portnoy, Barbara Brennessel
e Partners: Lauren McKean (CCNS), Hillary Greenberg (Wellfieet)

6 Letters of Support (in separate file, attached)
¢ Town of Wellfleet Herring Warden
e Cape Cod National Seashore
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension Marine Program
Association to Preserve Cape Cod
Anna Walling Hamburger Trust, abutter, Old Kings Highway crossing
Christopher Fromboluti, abutter, Patience Brook crossing
Thomas Breuer, abutter, Patience Brook crossing

13



14

ATTACHMENT A
FULL PROPOSAL COVER SHEET AND NARRATIVE

MASSACHUSETTS ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST
FY20 DRIVE FOR A BETTER ENVIRONMENT GRANTS PROGRAM

Please complete and submit this Cover Sheet with your Full Proposal. Please be sure to include ALL
required documents as desctibed in the RFR. If you have any questions, please contact the
Program Cootdinator at 617.626.1075 or email kathleen.mcdermott(@mass.gov ot
kim.tilas(@mass.gov.

DATE:13 December 2019

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Name | Friends of Herring River, Wellfleet/Truro Inc.
Address PO Box 565 South Wellfleet MA 02663
Main Phone 508-214-0656 Fax 508-214-0772
Primary Contact and Dr. John Portnoy, Friends Board Member
Position
Contact phone 508-349-9618
Contact email jp-wellfleet@gmail.com
Website
Check/Highlight:
| IRS 501(C) (3) NONPROFIT | MUNICIPALITY | OTHER
PROJECT INFORMATION:
TITLE OF Restoration of fish passage in the upper Herring River, Wellfleet, MA
PROJECT

BRIEF SUMMARY of PROJECT

The project purports to design, and ultimately construct, two improved stream crossings on
the upper Herring River (Wellfleet) that currently limit estuarine habitat continuity for river
herring and many other aquatic animals between Cape Cod Bay, the river main stem, and its
headwater freshwater ponds. Although the project area of the Herring River tidal restoration
project does not presently extend to include these stream crossings, we see these throttle
points as essential to the life histories of a whole group of diadromous animals, including the
river’'s namesake herring.

Check/Highlight Region of Focus:

Statewide Coastal Western Mass Central Mass Greater Boston Northshore

14



15

Metro Boston Metrowest Southeast Mass Southshore Cape Cod & Islands
TOTAL AMOUNT # of Years (1-
REQUESTED 347,320 3 1 1

TOTAL PROJECT COST (from all soutces) $62,565

PROJECT PARTNERS (if applicable)

Town of Wellfleet

Cape Cod National Seashore

STATE YOUR ORGANIZATION’S MISSION:

The purpose of the Friends of Herring River is to promote education, research and public
awareness of the Herring River estuary as one of critical environmental concern, to
preserve the native environmental integrity of the river and estuary, to ensure habitat
protection and retention of the native biological diversity and productivity of the river
and estuary, to retain and enhance public access to the river and estuary, to preserve
natural and historic sites, and to promote public awareness.

Friends of Herring River is pursuing this mission by undertaking the following activities:
e Informing and educating the public on the progress and key issues in order to
build community-wide support for the project.

° Implementing outreach activities to ensure timely and effective public
involvement in the restoration project.

° Supporting restoration objectives and worthy scientific, environmental,
historical, educational and recreational programs by fundraising, volunteering
and other useful activities.

NUMBER OF BOARD 11 TOTAL NUMBER OF
MEMBERS VOLUNTEERS 40
TOTAL NUMBER OF STAFF Full time 2 Part time 1

LIST ALL PREVIOUS SUPPORT FROM MASSACHUSETTS ENVIRONMENTAL
TRUST (include fiscal year, title of project and amount granted):

Fiscal Title of Project Amount of Grant
Year
FY16 Collection of Baseline Data for State-listed Species $40,000
Signature of Chief Executive Signature of Project Manager

B

15



16

ATTACHMENT B
MASSACHUSETTS ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST
FY21 Drive for a Better Environment Grants Program
Budget Preparation Template

Otganization Name:

Friends of Herring River, Wellfleet/ Truro Inc.

Project Name: Restoration of Fish Passage along the Upper Herting River, Wellfleet, MA

PROJECT EXPENSES
ITEM MET OTHER TOTAL (a// sonrces)
AMOUNT SOURCES offunding
Salaries, wages and benefits
Consultants and sub-contractors $47,320 $980 $48,300
Travel
Equipment
Supplies
Office supplies
Inditect costs (not to exceed 25%) $5520 $5520
Other $4100 $4100
TOTAL EXPENSES: $47,320 $10,600 $57,920
INCOME
LIST OF FUNDING SOURCES | AMOUNT STATUS
(e.g., Foundation X, in-kind) OF FUNDS (received, committed, pending review)
MET request $47,320 Pending review
FHR cash $6500 Committed
TOTAL cash $53,820
FHR and partners in-kind $8745 Committed (318 hrs at $27.50/hr)
services
TOTAL income $62,565

BUDGET NARRATIVE: Pkase provide texct to supplement information provided in the above budget matrix.

Friends of Herring River - Financial Capability December 12, 2019

The current balance in the FHR operating account is $38.1K as of 12/20/2019. Our income for
FY2019 was over $15K, mostly from private donations with a small sum from goods sales.

We have no major expenditures budgeted for FY2019, excepting the $6500 being held in case our
proposal is accepted for MET funding. Our year-end donation request is under way and has
historically produced well over $10K, with the balance of donations coming in late summer.

We are therefore confident that we will be able to meet the $6500 matching obligation.

16




17

| John Riehl, Treasurer, FHR

ATTACHMENT C
MASSACHUSETTS ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST
FY20 Drive for a Better Environment Grants Program
MET Expense Reimbursement Template Sample

(** Examples of completed expense forms follow Attachment C)

Organization Name:
Friends of Herring River

Title of Project:
Restoration of Fish Passage along the Upper Herring River, Wellfleet, MA
Vendor ID: Expense Period
From:
Itemized Expenses To:

DATE DESCRIPTION CATEGORY COST

AMOUNT AWARDED | §
MINUS REIMBURSEMENT
BALANCE REMAINING | $

Don’t forget to attach receipts!

Title: Date:

Print Name:

Signature:

Dates of previous payments for internal purposes:

17



Attachment 2

IRS letter confirming tax-exempt status

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. U. BOX 2508

CINCIMMATL, UM 45203

pace: OEP 15 200%

FRIENDS OP HERRING RIVER WELLFIERYT

TRURO INC

C/O DONALD 3 PALLADINO
PO BOX 496

WELLFLEET, WA 02687

Denr APD1LCARL ¢

¥Wo are plesased to inform

or 2522 of the Code, Becauss this
regarding your cxempt otatus,

Organizations exempt under section 501

18

Aot e b 2

DRPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Biploysr Ydentification Nusber:
27-0479634
DIN:
17053226322049
Contact Pexson:
RENEE RATLEY HORTON
Contact Telephone Mumber:
(877) #39-5%300

IDK 31172

Acovunting Pariod Ending:
December 31

Prihlie Fhaxity Stasuo.
170(b} (1) (R) (vi}

Form 990 Reguired:
YGi

kffective Date of Exemption:
May e, 2009

Coutribution veductibility:
Yee

Addandum Applics;
5o

You that upon review of yonr spplicatios for tax
axempt status we have determined that you
under saction 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
deductidles under ssction 170 of the Code.

tax Geductible beguasts, devises, transfers

ars exempt from Paderal inccme tax
Contributions to you are
You are algo qualitiod Ly receive
or gifts under saction 2088, 2106

letter could help resoive any questions

az eithar public chacitios or privace

& public charity under Lhe Code sects

letter,

Please soe encloscd Publication 4221-PC,
Charities, for some helpful information

exempt organization.

18

YOU sDhOULQ keop It I8 your permanent recards.

(€} (3) of the Cods avre further classifisa
foundattons. We detormined that you are

on{#) listed in the heading of this

Complisnce Guide for %01(c)(3) Public
about your responsibilities mg an



19

Attachment 3 Aerial Photo/map of project site

Schoolhouse
Hill Rd
crossing

A
Google Earth ) L 7

19



20

Attachment 4:

Friends of Herring River Board Officers

e Lisbeth Wiley Chapman, Chair
e John Riehl, Treasurer

e Barbara Brennessel, Clerk

Friends of Herring River Board Members

Barbara Brennessel. Trained as a biochemist at Fordham and Cornell, Barbara taught at Wheaton College
until her retirement in 2013. She studies diamondback terrapins, river herring and shellfish. In each case,
she has written a book about the subject. Barbara is a member of the Wellfleet Conservation
Commission and volunteers with the Wellfleet SPAT Science Research Committee, IFAW and Wellfleet
Bay Wildlife Sanctuary.

Lisbeth Wiley Chapman. Beth created and runs Hopper House Tours, a twice-daily tour by automobile on
back roads and hidden places in Wellfleet and South Truro. Her guests see 30 house and

landscape locations where American artist Edward Hopper painted. She also provides pro bono PR
services to a number of local non-profits. She holds a leadership position at the Church of St. Mary of the
Harbor (Episcopal) in Provincetown and sings in the 150-person Outer Cape Chorale. From 1991 to 2015,
Beth ran Ink&Air, a public relations firm specializing in marketing and communications strategy for
financial services firms, mutual funds, 401(k) providers and financial advisors.

Alice M. lacuessa. Alice spent thirty years as a social studies teacher, 21 years at the American School in
London including 10 years as Social Studies Department Chair. She is a member of the founders group of
Global Issues Network, and since her retirement has been active in local affairs, serving on the Wellfleet
Marina Advisory Committee and as a volunteer with the Cape Cod National Seashore. Alice also served as
President of the A.I.M. Thrift Shop Board and President of the Wellfleet Non-Resident Taxpayers
Association.

Gary Joseph. Gary has been a volunteer involved in the environmental protection of Wellfleet for thirty
years. He is a former member and chairman of The Wellfleet Conservation Commission, a founding
member and current Trustee of the Wellfleet Conservation Trust and currently the Chairman of the
Herring River Restoration Committee.

David Koonce. Dave spent over 30 years in the international human resources arena retiring from General
Electric after 22 years. His roles included corporate responsibility for all non-US employee benefits and
employment practices with emphasis on international mergers and acquisitions. He is a resident of
Wellfleet and volunteers with numerous local community organizations.

Katie Murphy. Katie co-owns and operates an oyster farm on Indian Neck in Wellfleet. She has a Bachelor
of Arts degree in Environmental Economics from Bryn Mawr College and a Master of Science degree in
Natural Resources from the University of Vermont. She also holds a Certificate of Graduate Study from
the Gund Institute of Ecological Economics.

John Portnoy. John worked as a National Park Service ecologist on Cape Cod for 29 years, during which
time he volunteered on various Town of Wellfleet committees. Upon his retirement from the Park Service
he has continued to volunteer with the Cape Cod National Seashore and serves on the Wellfleet
Conservation Commission and Mayo Creek Restoration Committee. He provides technical advice to the

20



21

Herring River Restoration Committee and National Seashore resource managers and
collaborators regarding the restoration of the Herring River Estuary.

Bob Prescott. Bob is the Director of Mass Audubon’s Wellfleet Bay Wildlife Sanctuary. He has a degree in
wildlife biology from the University of Massachusetts and has studied such diverse topics as whale
strandings, harbor seal distribution around Cape Cod, and recently the home ranges of box turtles. Bob is
Massachusetts coordinator for the Northeast Sea Turtle Stranding Network. He has led natural history
and birding tours throughout the world, including Baja, Costa Rica, the Galdpagos Islands, Churchill,
Antarctica, Belize, and Big Bend, Texas.

John Riehl. John was trained as a chemist. He spent a career in the chemical industry, retiring in 1999 to
Wellfleet. He is currently active in a variety of environmental activities in Massachusetts and is a founding
Board Member of the Friends. From 2006-2008 he was a member of the Herring River Technical
Committee, planning the restoration of the Herring River salt marshes in Wellfleet, MA. For the past eight
years, John has organized a count of the Spring herring run on the Herring River. This project was
managed in cooperation with Association to Preserve Cape Cod. He is active in Town natural resource
issues including serving as Chair, Natural Resources Advisory Board.

Philip Tabas. Philip is Special Advisor with The Nature Conservancy in Arlington, VA. He served as the
Conservancy's General Counsel from 2003 to 2013. He has also held other positions in TNC in the areas of
land protection, government relations, compatible economic development and conservation planning. He
has also worked to secure tax policy and legislation changes for conservation at the US Federal and state
levels of government, as well as in other countries. Prior to TNC, he practiced law with a private law firm,
worked as an attorney for a government water resources management agency and was an attorney with
an environmental consulting firm. He is a member of the Board of Directors of The Potomac Conservancy
and a member of the American College of Environmental Lawyers. He teaches a summer course entitled
"Ecosystem Conservation Strategies" at the Vermont Law School.

Dale Rheault A licensed independent sacial worker, with a specialty in addiction therapy, Dale
Rheault has spent 40 years as a therapist, working for the past 13 years in Provincetown. She
has a deep background as a volunteer working for not for profit organizations. A member of
the Board of Wellfleet Preservation Hall, she assisted in its recent major fundraising
campaigns. She is a Trustee Emerita of The Pennfield School, Portsmouth, RI. Abutters to the
Herring River restoration, Dale and her husband look down from their home in Wellfleet to the
mouth of the river.

21



MMARS DOCUMENT ID: ISA

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACH USETTS
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM

This Form is issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR) pursuant to 815 CMR 6.00 for use by all Commonwealth
Departments. Departments may add non-conflicting additional terms, but changes to the official printed language of this Form shall be void.

BUDGET FISCAL YEAR: 2021 RFR REFERENCE NUMBER ENTER RFR NUMBER: ENV20 MET 01 Or ___ N/A.

MMARS ALPHA BUYER/PARENT DEPARTMENT CODE: ENV2000 6051 MMARS ALPHA SELLER/CHILD DEPARTMENT CODE: TOWN OF WELLFLEET
CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: 100 CAMBRIDGE STREET, SUITE 900 BOSTON, BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: 220 West Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

MA 02114
ISA MANAGER: KATE MCDERMOTT ISA MANAGER: John Portnoy
PHONE: 617-626-1075 | Fax: 617-626-1181 PHONE: 508-349-0308 | raX:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:KATHLEEN, MCDERMOTT(@MASS.GOV E-MAIL ADDRESS: jportnoy@weliflest-ma.gov
Purpose of ISA: (Check one option only and complete applicable information) (Attachment A required for New ISAs and all ISA Amendments.)
X New ISA. Current Maximum Obligation for total duration of ISA $ 38.320 (Use “N/A™ for Non-Financial ISA.) (Complete Attachment B)
__ Amendment to Existing ISA. What is being amended? (Attachment C required for all Federal and Bond Account Amendments)
Amend Budget/Accounts. Change Maximum Obligation from: $ to New Maximum Obligation § {Attachment B)
Amend Budget/Accounts. No Change in Maximum Obligation (Attachment B)
Amend Dates of Performance. New Dates of Service: Start Date: _ EndDate: (Subject to execution dates below.)

Amend Scope of Services/Performance
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PERFORMANCE GOALS TO BE ACCOMPLISHED BY ISA, OR IF AMENDMENT, IDENTIFY WHAT IS BEING AMENDED: .) Restoration of Fish

Passage along the Upper Herring River, Wellfleet, MA
WILL SELLER/CHILD DEPARTMENT STATE EMPLOYEES (AA OBJECT CLASS) BE FULLY OR PARTIALLY FUNDED UNDER THISISA? _X No ____ Yes. If Yes,
Seller/Child certifies that the ISA is not being used as an alternative funding mechanism for state employees, that the identified personnel in Attachment A are
necessary for completion of the ISA due to particular expertise or other factors that can not be obtained through the use of contractors, and that if federal funds are
being used, funds shall not be used to supplement the regular salary or compensation of any officer or employee of the Commonwealth for services performed during
their reqular working hours. M.G.L. c. 29, § 6B.
ACCOUNT INFORMATION. Complete for all new ISAs and Amendments (even if account information is not changing) Check one option, indicate “add”, “delete” or
“no change” and enter account, fund, major program code and program code.
BGCN - non-subsidiarized (federal, capital, trust). Attachment C required for any new ISA or ISA Amendment involving federal funds.
____ BGCS —subsidiarized (budgetary)

X Other (CT, RPO as authorized by CTR): _ s
__ Non-Financial ISA (no funds are transferred from Buyer/Parent to Seller/Child), however, resources are committed to ISA.
___ Amendment with no Accounting Changes to Budget/Accounts or to Attachments B or C. (Indicate no change below and complete account information.)

__ADD __ DELETE __ NO CHANGE Account: 2000 Fund: Major Program Code: Program Code:
6051

ADD __ DELETE NO CHANGE Account: Fund: Major Proeram Code: Program Code:

ADD __ DELETE __ NO CHANGE Account: Fund: Major Prozram Code: Program Code:

ADD __ DELETE NO CHANGE Account: Fund: Major Procram Code: Program Code:
ISA ANTICIPATED START DATE:___ 07/01/2020 , provided that the Seller/Child certifies that it will not incur any obligations related to this ISA prior to the date
that this ISA is executed, NOR prior to the date that sufficient funding for the oblications for this ISA is available in the Seller/Child account for expenditure.
TERMINATION DATE OF THIS ISA: This ISA shall terminate on __06/30/2021 unless terminated or properly amended in writing by the parties prior to this date.

BUYER/PARENT AND SELLER/CHILD DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATIONS. IN WITNESS WHEROF, by executing this ISA below, the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child
certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child understand and agree that any Buyer/Parent or Seller/Child officer or employee
who knowingly violates, authorizes or directs another officer or employee to violate any provision of state finance law relating to the incurring of liability or
expenditure of public funds, includng this ISA, may be considered to be in violation of M.G.L. c. 29, § 66, and therefore the Buyer/Parent and the Seller/Child agree
to ensure that this ISA complies with, and that all staff or contractors involved with ISA performance are provided with sufficient training and oversight to ensure
compliance with 815 CMR 6.00, CTR applicable policies and the ISA Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference into this ISA, in addition to the
performance requirements identified in Attachnent A of this ISA, and that all terms governing performance of this ISA are attached to this ISA or incorporated by
reference herein, and the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child agree to maintain the necessary level of communication (including immediate notification of any
amendments to accounting information, program codes or performance needs), coordination, access to reports and other ISA information, and cooperation to ensure
the timely execution and successful completion of the ISA, amendments, and state finance law compliance; and that the Buyer/Parent certifies it will ensure that
sufficient funds are timely made available in the Seller/Child account(s), with the proper accounting codes, prior to the Seller/Child’s need to begin initial or
amended performance; and that the Seller/Child will not allow initial or amended performance to begin until the ISA is executed AND the ISA Seller/Child account
is sufficiently funded to support encumbrances and payments for performance (including payroll), and the Sellet/Child will make encumbrances and payments
(including payroll) only from the authorized ISA Seller/Child account(s) and shall not be entitled to transfer charges made from any other account not approved in
writine by CTR in advance of expenditures by the Seller/Child.

BUYER/PARENT DEPARTMENT’S AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE!: SELLER/CHILD DEPARTMENT’S AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:
DATE: DATE:
(Date must be handwritten by signatory at time of siznature) | Date must be handwritten by signatory at time of signature|
PRINT NAME: PRINT NAME:
PRINT TITLE: PRINT TITLE:

Page 1 of 8 Issued 10/6/2005



INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following terms and conditions are incorporated by reference into any ISA.

Role of the Office of the Compitroller. All ISA fiscal transactions shall be made through
the siate accounting system as prescribed by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR). CTR
will interpret 815 CMR 6.00 and applicable policies and take any fiscal or other actions
necessary to ensure ISA compliance with state finance law, including but not limited to
correcting accounting transactions, resolving ISA disputes and identifying corrective
action by the Buyer/Parent or Seller/Child Departments.

Seller/Child Department Certifications. By executing an ISA the Seller/Child certifies
that it is statutorily authorized to provide the type of performance sought by the
Buyer/Parent, and shall at all times remain qualified to perform the ISA, that
performance shall be timely and meet or exceed ISA standards, that the Seller/Child will
not allow initial or amended performance to begin, may not authorize personnel or
contractors to work, nor incur any obligation to be funded under an ISA prior to the
execution of an ISA AND the availability of ISA funding in the Seller/Child account to
support encumbrances and payments for performance. The Seller/Child will make
encumbrances and payments (incuding payroll) only from the authorized ISA
Seller/Child account(s) and shall not be entitled to transfer charges made from any other
account not approved in writing in advance by CTR. The Seller/Child must
immediately notify CTR whenever a delay in funding is anticipated for which
performance is expected. The Seller/Child is authorized to use ISA funding only for the
actual costs of ISA performance and may not use ISA funds to supplement non-ISA
related personnel or expenditures.

Buver/Parent Depurtment Certilications. Signature by the Buyer/Parent certifies that it
is statutorily authorized or required to procure the type of performance required under
this 1SA, that the Buyer/Parent certifies it will ensure that sufficient funds are timely
made available in the Seller/Child Seller/Child account(s), with the proper accounting
codes, prior to the Seller/Child’s need to begin intial or amended performance; that the
Buyer/Parent will monitor and reconcile ISA performance in compliance with state
appropriation language or federal grant requirements, communicate all fiscal
information necessary for the set up of the Seller/Child account(s) including budget
information, and if the ISA is funded with federal funds provide accurate accounting
information in Attachment C, and immediately notify the Seller/Child of any changes in
Attachment C (such as program codes) to ensure the ISA and Seller/Child account can
be timely updated to avoid lapses in funding or the inability of the Seller/Child to make
timely payroll and other expenditures from the Seller/Child account.

Chiel Fiscal Officer. The Chief Fiscal Officer (CFO) for the Buyer/Parent and
Seller/Child will be responsible for the fiscal management of ISAs within their
Departments in accordance with these I1SA Terms and Conditions, 815 CMR 6.00 and
policies and procedures published by CTR.

ISA Manager. Both the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Childs are responsible for ensuring that
the ISA Manager listed on the ISA, or ISA Amendment, is current and that the ISA
Manager is an authorized signatory for the Department supported by the appropriate
Security Profile. If the listed ISA Manager changes, the CFQ shall be the ISA Manager
until a replacement is identified in the same manner as other Written Notice.
Record-keeping and Retention. Inspection of Records. The Buyer/Parent and
Seller/Child shall maintain all ISA records in such detail as necessary to support claims
for payment, including reimbursement or federal financial participation (FFP), for at
least seven (7) years from the last payment under an ISA Seller/Child account, or such
longer period as is necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit
or other inquiry involving an ISA. In addition to any specific progress, programmatic or
expenditure reports specified in Attachment A, the Seller/Child is required to provide
the Buyer/Parent (and to CTR, the State Auditor and the House and Senate Ways and
Means Committees upon request) with full cooperation and access to all ISA
information.

Pavments and Compensation. The Seller/Child may accept compensation only for
performance delivered and accepted by the Buyer/Parent in accordance with the specific
terms and conditions of the ISA. All ISA payments are subject to appropriation
pursuant to M.G.L. C. 29, or the availability of sufficient non-appropriated funds for the
purposes of an ISA. Overpayments or disallowed expenditures shall be reimbursed by
the Seller/Child or may be offset from future ISA payments in accordance with state
finance law and instructions from CTR.

ISA Termination or Suspension. An ISA shall terminate on the date specified, unless
this date is properly amended prior to this date, or unless terminated or suspended under
this Section upon prior written natice to the Seller/Child. The Buyer/Parent may
terminate an ISA without cause and without penalty with at least thirty days prior
written notice, or may terminate or suspend an ISA with reasonable notice if the
Seller/Child breaches any material term or condition or fails to perform or fulfill any
material obligation required by an ISA, or in the event of an elimination of an
appropriation or availability of sufficient funds for the purposes of an ISA, or in the
event of an unforeseen public emergency mandating immediate Buyer/Parent action.
Upon immediate notification to the other party, neither the Buyer/Parent nor the
Seller/Child shall be deemed to be in breach for failure or delay in performance due to
Acts of God or other causes factually beyond their control and without their fault or

Page 2 of 8

negligence. Contractor failure to perform or price increases due to market fluctuations
or product availability will not be deemed factually beyond the Seller/Child's control.
Written Notice. Any notice shall be deemed delivered and received when submitted in
writing in person or when delivered by any other appropriate method evidencing actual
receipt by the Buyer/Parent or the Seller/Child. Unless otherwise specified in the ISA,
legal notice sent or received by the Buyer/Parent’s ISA Manager or the CFO (with
confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed fax number(s) or E-Mail address for
the ISA Manager will satisfy written notice under the ISA. Any written notice of
termination or suspension delivered to the Seller/Child shall state the effective date and
period of the notice, the reasons for the termination or suspension, if applicable, any
alleged breach or fajlure to perform, a reasonable period to cure any alleged breach or
failure to perform, if applicable, and any instructions or restrictions concerning
allowable activities, costs or expenditures by the Seller/Child during the notice period.
Conjidentialitv. The Seller/Child shall comply with M.G.L. C. 66A if the Seller/Child
becomes a "holder” of "personal data”. The Seller/Child shall also protect the physical
security and restrict any access to personal or other Buyer/Parent data in the
Seller/Child's possession, or used by the Seller/Child in the performance of an ISA,
which shall include, but is not limited to the Buyer/Parent's public records, documents,
tiles, software, equipment or systers. If the Seller/Child is provided access with any
other data or information that triggers confidentiality requirements under FIPA, HIPPA
or other federal or state laws, the Seller/Child shall be responsible for protection of this
data as instructed by the Buyer/Parent.

Assignment. The Seller/Child may not assign, delegate or transfer in whole or in part
any ISA, or any liability, responsibility, obligation, duty or interest under an ISA, to
another Department or an outside contractor. Assumption of an ISA by a successor
Department due to a legislative change in the Seller/Child or Buyer/Parent’s department
status shall be accomplished through the execution of a new ISA.

Subcontracting By Seller/Child. Since it is presumed that contracting through the
Seller/Child is more cost effective and a better value than the Buyer/Parent directly
contracting with an outside contractor(s), any subcontract entered into by the
Seller/Child for the purposes of fulfifling the obligations under an ISA must be
approved by the Buyer/Parent in advance of the ISA and justified as part of the ISA
Attachment A. The Seller/Child is responsible for full state finance law and
procurement compliance for all subcontracts, and shall supply a copy of any subcontract
to the Buyer/Parent upon request.

Alffirmative Action, Non-Discrimination in Hiring and Employment. In performing this
ISA, the Seller/Child shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules, regulations and
applicable internal state policies and agreements promoting fair employment practices
or prohibiting employment discrimination and unfair labor practices and shall not
discriminate in the hiring of any applicant for employment nor shall any qualified
employee be demoted, discharged or otherwise subject to discrimination in the tenure,
position, promotional opportunities, wages, benefits or terms and conditions of their
employment because of race, color, national origin, ancestry, age, sex, religion,
disability, handicap, sexual orientation or for exercising any rights afforded by law. The
Seller/Child commits to, when possible, to purchasing supplies and services from
certified minority or women-owned businesses, small businesses or businesses owned
by socially or economically disadvantaged persons or persons with disabilities in
accordance with the Commonwealth’s Affirmative Market Program.

Waivers. Forbearance, indulgence or acceptance by the Seller/Child or Buyer/Parent of
any breach or default in any form shall not be construed as a waiver and shall not limit
enforcement remedies or allow a waiver of any subsequent default or breach.
Risk of Loss. The Seller/Child shall bear the risk of loss for any materials, deliverables,
personal or other data that is in the possession of the Seller/Child or used by the
Seller/Child in the performance of an ISA until is accepted by the Buyer/Parent.
Disputes. The Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child agree to take all necessary actions to
resolve any dispute arising under the ISA within 30 calendar days including department
head and secretariat involvement, but in no event shall a dispute remain unresolved
beyond May 30th in any fiscal year, nor may the Buyer/Parent or Seller/Child allow a
dispute to create a state finance law or other violation of ISA terms (such as a delay in
funding, failure to timely communicate funding or program code changes, or failure to
timely process ISA paperwork). Seller/Child and Buyer/Parent must immediately notify
CTR to assist in resolution of the dispute and shall implement any actions required by
CTR to resolve the dispute, which shall be considered final.

Interpiretation, Severability, Conflicts with Law, Integration. Any amendment or
attachment to any 1SA that contains conflicting language or has the affect of deleting,
replacing or modifying any printed language of the ISA shall be interpreted as
superseded by the ISA Form as published. If any ISA provision is superseded by state
or federal law or regulation, in whole or in part, then both parties shall be relieved of all
obligations under that provision to the extent necessary to comply with the superseding
law, provided however, that the remaining provisions of the 1SA, or portions thereof,
shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. The terms of this ISA shall
survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim, dispute or other action, or
for effectuating any negotiated representations and warranties.

Issued 10/6/2005



INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ATTACHMENT A - TERMS OF PERFORMANCE AND JUSTIFICATIONS:

This Attachment Form must be used. Insert (type or copy and paste) all relevant information using as many pages as necessary.
Attach any additional supporting documentation as appropriate. If Amending the ISA, completion of Sections 1, 2 and 3 identifying
what is being amended and the reasons for the amendments is required. For sections 4-9 enter only the amended language in the
sections being amended.

1. [REQUIRED] Purpose and other performance goals of ISA. or as amended:

2. |REQUIRED] Identifv in detail. the responsibilities of the parties. the scope of services and terms of performance under the ISA,
or as amended:

3. |REQUIRED| Identify schedule of performance or completion dates or other benchmarks for performance. or as amended:

4. [REQUIRED] Justification that use of ISA is best value vs. contract with outside vendor:

5.  Will Seller/Child department state emplovees (AA Obiect Class) be fully or partially funded under this [SA? No Yes.
If Yes, justify necessity to use state employees for the ISA vs. use of contractors {contract employees or outside vendors).

6. Subcontractors. Since it is presumed that contracting through the Seller/Child is more cost effective and a better value than the
Buyer/Parent directly contracting with an outside contractor(s), any subcontract entered into by the Seller/Child for the purposes
of fulfilling the obligations under an ISA must be approved by the Buyer/Parent in advance of the ISA and justified as part of the
ISA Attachment A, as follows: (enter “N/A” if subcontractors will not be funded with ISA funds)

7. Identifv any equipment that will be leased or purchased by the Seller/Child using ISA funds: (The Buyer/Parent shall determine
ownership of equipment purchased by the Seller/Child with ISA funds. Enter “N/A” if equipment not included in ISA.)

progress or status, data, etc.). timing of reports (e.g.. weekly. monthly, final) and the medium for submission of reports (e.o.. e-
mail. Excel spreadsheet. paper. telephone):

9. Additional ISA Terms: [Insert Terms here. Do not refer to separate attachment(s)]

Page 3 0f 8 Issued 10/6/2005



$00Z/9/01 panssy

g 30§ 28eq

:suonlesIyIoadg 193png [BUCHPPY

(papuawin fi uonv81qQ wmuxvpy (00 M3N 10) VSI A0 NOLLVINA Y04 NOLVOITOF0 WNANIXVIN TVLOL

LIDANY - 4 INHINHOVLLV

WY04 (VSI) INAWATYOV ADIAYES TV.INAW LIVdAAId.LNI

$
$ | papudwp 8u1oq 19101GNS 4024 109514 f1 [9101qNS MIN 40) TV.IOLEANS WIVHA TVOSId
$ papuswin 8u12q 19101GNS 4024 0514 fi [p101gNS MIN 40) TV IOLANS NWVIA TVOSId
B ¢ | papusw 8u12q [9101G1S 1024 1051 f1 D101GRS MIN 40) TV.LOLENS NMVHA TVOSIA
- Y papuswp 8u15q [DI0IGNS 402X 199514 fi [0101q1S MAN 40) TV LOLENS NVEA TVOSId o
— —l —
VS1 40 NOLLVINA Y04 NOLLVOITIO WAWIXVIA TV.IOL ANV STY.LOLENS dVdA TVOSL
$ $ | $
$ | $ $ ]
$ - - L $
- $ $ | =5 $ o
I L $ | -
$ - - $ | = % |
$ _$| % -
e ¢ $ | 2 - - |
- $ $ - $ .
$ . $ | $ | |
s § ; ui
$ - $ | . -
spunyq vSI ”.
[eI3pa,] J0J UojeZLIOYINE -/+ JUIWPHUIULY
JUIUPUIWY <MI-ALIe)),, X JUALIND € 10 | sonpay | 03 do11g Junoury i) ¢
BESTAY uonodnpai aspnqg A g Joud Junoury I10 PPV J0 [ Junoury SSe[) JUNOIDY [BosL
JUNOWY MAN | ¥ SHIUNOWY JI ST, 9IUF | JUSWPUIWY | 3BdIpU] VST fenm uondiiasa(q PIlqO | PHYD/IIPS | 193png
I H D | & | 3 a _ T q A
~[*Aiessooou se sauf| [RUOTIPPE AUBW SB 1ASU] "UON9[UWIOD U0 90UBPING [BUOHIPPY JOY SUONONLSU] 39S
: ~— VST Q1000 INTNIND
(orqeorjdde 1 - 20U2I1aJa1 107) 1 INIW1D00 STV HONd
§ sjuowpuIuIrY SIY) 91053q VST JO uone3IqQ WNUWIXely IUSWPUSWY 1unoddy/18png vSI
108png VSI [BIIU] 19uo Jooyn




$002/9/01 panss]

§ Jo G 93eq

ANFT ONIAND A - T HA0UJ ONIANO

J...l
_

JUNOOOY qNg

WDWeN MoyS Weldolg

:0e(] O, 9ANDSIIH
d()-1AS ATEV ], NVED0HJ

oWeN Weldoly

q (5131081890 6 01 dn Aq Pamoy[0) i, HLIA LAV.LS LS :9p0) weidosd

TN 1R Juounedac] ppyD/iefes A101eudIS pazioyiny
- B "ON JIpaI)) JO JaNIT |
i (9pod TP ¢) :X1gng To[ere) [elepad | (apoonip 7) :fousty Soeie)) [e1epa
NOILVOIZLINZA] SNIGNO] ——= = =

POy ON LOOOD0OOOLOA - :MVYJ NON -LNVYD |
Z 900000000LDA - dVSV
A S00000000LDA - - HHHLO -dVSV

B S #00000000LOA - DINITLIVIAS
- 1 £00000000LDA - - 'SHOOT
o - d | ZTO0000ODOLOA - - ‘OHO™
- a 100000000LJA - - ~ 8dvDad
.».—:c .HG_HQG JUO HIND) — 3p0O)) anm.a.m judwied (1] uwoisny) B oweN MeI(J

191e(] WO 9AI0S3T |

9ueN HOYS pPoLdd WeIToIg _

:9WEN POIOJ WRITOL]

21 O, 2AI05 |

pondy welsiolg

:o1e(] WOI] 2ANIH

aOTaad WVHD0U] AIANIIXT YO 4()-LIS 19V, GORIJ WYE208d

:aweN weliold Iolep

‘(Yaqunu voneudoidde se sures) aweN 10yS weldold 10BN _

d{1-LAS ATEV ], WAD0A] SOIVIAL

:(ss9[ 10 “s1eyd 9) weidold lolep

0N UOTIEONTIUSP] JUSWNO0J DPOE B

$ ©V'SI JO UONETIQQ) WNWIXE] [BI0],

(88049 -9¥OY) TNIDMILE HNIINNODOV 1807

ON UOIIed1J1IUdP] JUSWNI0q NDOY

ON

SOA

¢ suleooy parewgsy Are1adpng

110jedIpu]  [[OIARq

:1aquiny uorjeudorddy

(68041 - NDDY) FMOLIDAYUIS 1FDANY TVAINAD

MOTII SWALI TTV ALA TdNOD LSNIN INTNLAVIAd INTIVA/ATANG

200G NUIATY _

uemvzmwgm\émm

NOISSY THM NVIUNG INNTATY - X' INOALD

AINHNLAIVAAIA ATIHD/ATTTAS

(INAWLAVIAd INTIVd/ I AN

AVAA TVOSHA LADANG

INTFAANAYV VSI VSIMAN

INNODDV TTIHD/AATTAS INVID TVIAdAA ~ 3 INFWHOVLLY

WH04 (VSD INAWATIOV ADIAYAS TVINTANLIVAIAYTLNI

[Muswmdop ssadead 03 1apao ul JJoudis jsnw juaunaeda piIy)/Id[9S JUN0IDY JUBIS) [BIIPI] E ST JUNODY JUIBJ/Iaing J1 A INO 29jdmo))]



INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM
INSTRUCTIONS

&
2

The Interdepartmental Service Agreement (ISA) Form is issued by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR) pursuant to 815 CMR 6.00 for use &

by all Commonwealth Departments. The ISA Instructions are provided to assist both Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child Commonwealth Q@{y"

Departments with the interpretation and completion of the ISA Form and are incorporated by reference into the ISA. The ISA Form is the
“Contract” that documents the business agreement (joint venture) between two Commonwealth departments within the Executive, Judicial and
Legislative Branches of government. A Department must be recognized as a Department in the State Accounting System (hereinafter referred to
as “MMARS”) in order to transfer or receive funding under an ISA. The ISA must comply with funding language in any appropriation act
funding the ISA, as well as all applicable general and special state or federal laws, regulations. The Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child are responsible
for reviewing and complying with the applicable CTR policies (including but not limited to the ISA, electronic signature and state finance law
ISAs, Departments should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal requirements related to their performance under an
ISA. PLEASE NOTE TIIAT NOT ALL APPLICABLE LAWS HAVE BEEN CI'TED IN THIS DOCUMENT. INSTRUCTIONS AND HYPERLINKS MAY BE ADDED OR
CUANGED WITITOUT NOTICE, SO CHECK TLUHIS DOCUMENT PERIODICALLY FOR UPDATES.

= MMARS DOCUMENT ID; Enter the state accounting system (MMARS) BGCN or BGCS or other authorized MMARS document number
associated with this ISA. 1SA related DOC ID Numbering must be done as described below. The Doc ID must be the Doc ID entered into
MMARS and reflected on the supporting ISA paperwork. All ISA Doc IDs MUST START WITH “ISA”, as follows:

EXAMPLE DOC ID Number: ISAEPS12345678SDF06A

SN M— S S —— e grrseieenofiere PUS——_ £
?First 3 iNext 8 Characters ?MNext 3 Characters  [Next 2 Last Character i
iCharacters éCharacters* f
{ISA :Buyer/Parent ;Buyer/Parent defined. May gSeller/Child [Fiscal Year ?A (initial document ) ‘mf
! :

B (1st Amendment) |
| iC (2™ Amendment) ;

'SDF 06 A |

%Departmem :be numeric, alpha or :Department Alpha
: : {

BUDGET FISCAL YEAR. Enter the Budget Fiscal Year of the ISA or ISA Amendment, as appropriate.

REQUEST FOR RESPONSE REFERENCE NUMBER. If the Seller/Child responded to an RFR that was posted on Comm-PASS, enter the RFR

Reference Number as posted. If an RFR was not used, indicate "N/A". Seller/Child Departments may respond to a Request for Response

(RFR) or other solicitation of a Buyer/Parent Department. If the Seller/Child Department is selected as a contractor, the [SA Form must be

used as the “contract” (instead of the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions and Standard Contract Form and Instructions).

=  BUYLR/PARENT/SELLER/CHILD DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the 3 Alpha MMARS Department Code. For Example “CTR” for the Office of
the Comptroller.

=>  BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: Enter the address where all correspondence to the ISA Manager must be sent. Uniess otherwise specified in
the ISA, legal notice sent or received by the Department’s 1SA Manager (with confirmation of actual receipt) through the listed fax
number(s) or electronic mail address for the ISA Manager will meet any requirements for written notice under the ISA.

=>» ISA MANAGER: Identify the authorized ISA Manager who will be responsible for managing the ISA. 1SA Managers must be Department

Head Authorized Signatories in order to execute the 1SA and otherwise obligate the Department with the appropriate MMARS Security to

support Department Head Signature Authorization.

PITONE/FAX/I-MAIL ADDRISS: Identify the phone, fax number(s) and electronic mail (e-mail) address of the [SA Manager.

PURPOSE OF ISA. Check off whether this is a new ISA or an ISA Amendment. For New ISAs, enter the total Maximum obligation for the

duration of the ISA. If an ISA Amendment, check off any of the Amendments that are being made and complete any information in the

blanks provided and the Attachments that are identified.

= BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PERFORMANCE GOALS TO BE ACCOMPLISHED BY THIS ISA, OR IF AMENDMENT, IDENTIFY WIIAT I$ BEING AMENDED:

Identify a brief description of the ISA, ISA name and performance to be accomplished under the ISA. If an ISA Amendment, identify what

is being amended. Merely stating “see attached” or referencing attachments without a narrative description of performance is insufficient

and will result in ISA or Amendment being reurned to MMARS Liaison of Buyer/Parent Department. The description is used to

specifically identify the ISA performance, match the ISA with attachments and determine if the appropriate process has been selected.

= INDICATE WHETHER SELLER/CIIILD DEPARTMENT STATI EMPLOYELS (AA OBIECT CLASS) WILL BE FULLY OR PARTIALLY FUNDED UNDER
THIS ISA. Justification for use of state employees and details of who will be working and work that will be performed must be included as
part of ATTACHMENT A.

= ACCOUNT INFORMATION.

#  Check the correct option for either a BGCN — non-subsidiarized (federal, capital, trust); BGCS — subsidiarized (budgetary); Other
(CT, RPO or other document authorized by CTR); Non-Financial ISA (no funds are transferred from Buyer/Parent to Seller/Child
with resources committed to ISA; or Amendment without Budget changes to ISA (used only for an Amendment if there are no
changes to the budget and no changes to Attachments B and C (if applicable).

#  Identify for each account under the ISA whether the account is *added”, “deleted or “no change™. THIS SECTION MUST BE
COMPLETED FOR AMENDMENTS EVEN IF THE ACCOUNT INFORMATION HAS NOT CHANGED. Enter each ISA account, fund, major
program code and program code for all funding under the ISA. Attachment B must be completed for all financial 1SAs and ISA
Amendments (with Budgetary or Account amendments). Attachment C must be completed for any financial ISAs or I[SA
Amendments with Budgetary or Account amendments involving federal or capital funds).

< ISA ANTICIPATED START DATE. Enter the anticipated start date, provided that the Seller/Child certifies that it will not incur any obligations
related to this ISA prior to the date that this ISA is executed, NOR prior to the date that sufficient funding for the obligations under this ISA
available in the Seller/Child account for expenditure.

Note - ISA Duration. ISAs can be executed for the duration that makes sense from a business perspective. Multi-Year ISAs are encouraged
if it best supports the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child business processes. Similar to other types of contracts, all ISAs are subject to
appropriation or other available funding. Therefore, Departments can enter into a Multi-year ISA even if funding transactions have to be
processed annually to support each fiscal year of the ISA. Buyer/Parent and Seiler/Child Departments are responsible for ensuring that the

Vb

vV

Page 60f 8 Issued 10/6/2005



INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM
INSTRUCTIONS

and pay employees, contractors, grantees, etc. from the authorized ISA Seller/Child account(s)in accordance with the ISA Terms and
Conditions.

=> TERMINATION DATE OF THIS ISA: The Buyer/Parent Department must enter the date the ISA will terminate. An ISA must be signed for the
full duration and amount in accordance with what is negotiated between the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child Department. Amendments to
extend the termination date, such as renewals, must be made using the ISA Form and must be signed by authorized Department Head
signatories (with appropriate MMARS Authorized Signatory Security roles) of both the Buyer/Parent and the Seller/Child Department
contemporaneously with the need for the amendment but no later than the termination date (or as previously amended) in accordance with
815 CMR 6.00.

<>  AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR BUYER/PARENT DEPARTMENT/DATE: The Authotized Buyer/Parent Department Signatory must, in their own
handwriting, and in ink, sign AND enter the date the ISA is signed. THE DATE IS AN INEXTRICABLE PART OF THE SIGNATURE AND MUST
BE COMPLETED BY THE SIGNATORY AND MAY NOT BE PRE-FILLED OR ENTERED AFTER THE SIGNATURE BY ANOTHER PERSON. Rubber
stamps, typed or other images are not acceptable. See CTR policies on Electronic Signature and Department Head Signature Authorization
for Department Head and Authorized Signatory certifications and responsibilities.

= NAME /TITLE: The Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child Department Authorized Signatory’s name and title must appear legibly.

NOTE: Secretariat signoff is not required in order for CTR to process an ISA. However, Seller/Child and Buyer/Parent Departments are
required to follow any internal secretariat procedures when obtaining authorization for an ISA (or for certain ISA transactions such as an
inter-subsidiary transfer “TS™) prior to submission to CTR. All ISAs are periodically reviewed by CTR to verify that the signatories are
authorized by their Department Head to execute contracts. Departments are responsible for timely processing through secretariats to ensure
timely funding as required under the Department Head certifications.

2 ATTACHMENT A - TERMS OF PERFORMANCE AND JUSTIFICATIONS. Attachment A is required for all new ISAs and for
all ISA Amendments. Departments must use this attachment and insert (type, or copy and paste) the required information in addition to
other terms of performance negotiated by the parties under Section 9. Sections 1-8 are mandatory and must be answered in detail or the ISA
will be returned to the Buyer/Parent Department MMARS Liaison. All information must be inserted into Attachment A using as many
pages as necessary. If Amending the ISA, completion of Sections 1, 2 and 3 identifying what is being amended and the reasons for the
amendments is required. For sections 4-9 enter only the amended language in the sections being amended.

= ATTACHMENT B - ANTICIPATED BUDGET. AttachmentB is required for all New 1SAs and for all ISA Amendments with budget
and accounting transactions. Departments must use this form. Insert all required information and use as many additional lines and pages
as necessary. This attachment must breakdown the specifics of the ISA funding, by fiscal year, Seller/Child account, object class,
description and amount. For multi-year ISAs the Attachment must provide a subtotal each fiscal year of the ISA (which equals each fiscal
year’s anticipated maximum obligation). All ISAs must provide a total maximum obligation for the total duration of the ISA (which must
equal the total of all fiscal year subtotals) and must match the “Total Maximum Obligation for Duration of ISA” on the executed ISA.

#*  Check “Initial ISA Budget” , or “ISA Amendment”
#*  Identify the MMARS Doc ID if the ISA is being amended.
#*  Complete Columns A-E For New ISAs. Complete Columns A-I for Amendments.
0 Column “A™ (Budget Fiscal Year). Enter the fiscal year of the funding, or amendment. For Multi year ISAs Column A must
list planned expenditures by each fiscal year of the ISA.
0 Column “B” (Seller/Child Account). Enter the number of each Seller/Child account listed on the ISA Form. For ISAs using
multiple Seller/Child Accounts, Column B must list planned expenditures for each Seller/Child account.

0 Column “C” (Object Class). Enter the Object Class (subsidiary) as outlined in the CTR Expenditure Classification Handbook
(for example, “AA” for Employee compensation, “EE” for Administrative Expenses, “HH” for Consultant Contracts, etc.). IF
the line item is authorized for multiple fiscal years, enter a separate line-item for each fiscal year of the ISA in which the line-
item is authorized, specifying the estimated amount of the authorized expenditure. Line-items break downs of estimated
expenditures by Object Class are required even if the Buyer/Parent account is non-subsidiarized, since the Budget acts as the
authorization for the ISA expenditures. For subsequent fiscal years, entering “Balance Forward Amount” for federal, bond and
trust accounts is insufficient, since good project management practices presume that departments will be managing estimated
expenditures over the life of a project with planned fiscal year obligations, rather than managing projects solely based upon
remaining uncommitted estimated receipts or uncommitted balances.

0 Column “D” (Description). Enter a brief description of the type of authorized budget expenditure or category, (e.g.,
“Conference Materials”, “Program Manager”, “Health Evaluations™ etc.)

O Column “E” (Initial ISA Amount/or Amount Prior to Amendment). Enter the amount for the budget item authorized under
the ISA for each fiscal year. If the ISA is being amended, enter the current amount for this line-item, prior to the amendment.
The Amendment amount will be entered in Column G and the new total will be entered in Column L

O Column “F” (+/-) is only used if the ISA is being amended to add or reduce a budget line item. Enter “+” for budget addition
or “-” for a budget reduction.

0 Column “G” Amendment Amount is only used if the ISA is being amended to add or reduce a budget line item. Enter the
amount of the budget line being increased or decreased.

O Column “H” (Carry-In) is only used if the ISA is being amended to reduce a prior year federal grants fund line item with
uncommitted estimated receipts that are being re-authorized in the current or a future fiscal year. Enter “YES” in this column for
each line item being amended (by object class and description) to reflect a reduction in the budget in a prior fiscal year line item,
and for each line item being added (by object class and description) to reflect a reauthorization of the funds in the current or a
future fiscal year.

0 Column “I” New Amount After Amendment is only used if the ISA is being amended to add or reduce a budget line item.
Enter new ISA Amount after the adding or reduction of the line-item amount referenced in Column G.

#  FISCAL YEAR SUBTOTALS AND TOTAL MAXIMUM OBLIGATION,

Page 70f 8 Issued 10/6/2005



INTERDEPARTMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT (ISA) FORM
INSTRUCTIONS

1h3d Tvma

. Fiscal Year Subtotals. For single fiscal year ISAs enter the fiscal year (e.g.. “Fiscal Year 20077) and enter the
subtotal of all “Current Amounts” (Column E) for that fiscal year. For Multi-year ISAs, enter each fiscal year of the
ISA as a separate subtotal and enter the subtotal of all “Current Amounts” for each fiscal year.
e  Total Maximum Obligation for Duration of ISA. Enter the Total Maximum Obligation for the Duration ISA for all fiscal
years (as identified on the executed ISA Form). For single fiscal year ISAs, this amount should be the same as the Fiscal
Year Subtotal. For Multi-fiscal year ISAs, this amount should equal the total of all the listed fiscal year subtotals.
=» ATTACHMENT C - FEDERAL GRANT SELLER/CHILD ACCOUNT (complete only if Buyer/Parent Account is a Federal
Account). Please enter the following information on this form.
Enter whether this is a “New” ISA or an ISA Amendment and enter the Budget fiscal year.
Enter the Buyer/Parent and Seller/Child Departments, which must match the 1SA.
Skip the Revenue Budget and Revenue Source which will be completed by CTR.
CENTRAL BUDGET STRUCTURE:
O  Appropriation Number. Enter the Appropriation Number assigned by ANF.
0 Payroll Indicator. Enter a Payroll indicator of Yes or No.

O  Estimated Budgetary Receipts. Enter the amount of the Estimated Budgetary Receipts (the amount estimated in the ISA or
Amendment for the current state fiscal year).

0  BGCN Document Identification No. Enter the MMARS Document Identification Number for the Central Expense Document
(BGCN). The BGCN must be entered and submitted to PEND in MMARS. Providing a screen print of the BGCN aids CTR in
the processing of the ISA and set up of the accounts or account changes.

#*  COST ACCOUNTING STRUCTURE.

0  Total Maximum Obligation of ISA or ISA Amendment Amount. For New ISAs, enter the Total Maximum Obligation of the
ISA for the full duration of the ISA. For ISA Amendments, enter the amount of the modification.

0  BGRG Document Identification No. Enter the MMARS Document Identification Number for the Reimbursable Grant Budget
Document (BGRG). The BGRG must be entered and submitted to PEND in MMARS. Providing a screen print of the BGRG
aids CTR in the processing of the ISA and set up of the accounts or account changes.

#  MAJOR PROGRAM TABLE SET-UP. This sets up the cost accounting hierarchy with groups of activities (programs) all part of one
structure. For example — a major program could be wastewater management - WASTE. All documents (contracts, encumbrances,
payments will reference this code.) All documents (contracts, encumbrances, payments will reference this code.)

0 Major Program. Enter the 6 (or fewer) character Major Program Code assigned by the department.

0  Major Program Name. Enter the full Major Program Name.

O  Major Program Short Name. Enter the Major Program Short Name.

% PROGRAM PERIOD TABLI: St:1-UP OR EXTENDED PROGRAM PERIOD (EPP). Enter the Program Period or Extended Program Period
(EPP) information. This establishes the effective period of the grant. Please note that end dates are “hard edited” by the system, thus
please take into account the accounts payable period for grants when establishing this date. Multiple periods allow for easy periodic
reporting aligned to federal reporting dates. However, a Buyer/Parent department may choose to use 1 reporting period — EPP — that
encompasses all dates. The downside of this method is that specific periodic federal reporting by the system is not achieved.

O Enter the Program Effective From Date and Effective to Date.

0  Enter the Program Period or Extended Program Period (EPP) information.

O Enter the Program Period Name, and Program Period Short Name.

#*  PROGRAM TABLE SET-UP.

O  Enter Program Name. For example a program could be for “storm water discharge™.

0  Enter Program Short Name:

0  Program Code. Enter the 10 (or fewer) characters. All Federal Program codes must begin with the letter “F. This is the second
level of the cost accounting hierarchy. Programs are individual activities within a Major Program. Using the major program
example, a program could be for storm water discharge — the program code would be “Fstormdis”. All documents (Recurring
Payment Order (RPO), payments will reference this code.)

O The sub account must be the sub account in the award letter or the draw on the federal grant will fail. If a sub-account changes,
this code must change.

#  FUNDING PROFILE - Funding Line. This must be filled out properiy — indicating the federal payment system to be used. If the wrong
payment system is indicated, the draws on the federal grant will fail. Enter a check next to appropriate Payment System Code.

#*  FUNDING IDENTIFICATION.

0  Federal Catalog Agency Code. Enter the 2 digit Federal Catalog Agency code.

O  Federal Catalog Suffix. Enter the 3 digit Federal Catalog Suffix code from your award letter or contact the appropriate agency.
This must align to the grant award. The proper grant identification information is a federal reporting requirement,

0  Letter of Credit No. Enter the Letter of Credit No. for this grant award.

by -
&

LR K N

COMPLETED ISAS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED FOR PROCESSING TO:

Office of the Comptroller, One Ashburion Place ~ 9" Floor, Attention: Accounts Payable Bureau, Contracts, Boston, MA 02108
CTR Helpline: 617-973-2468

Page 8 of 8 Issued 10/6/2005



I

MASSACHUSETTS
ENVIRONMENTAL
TRUST

 FY21 CREDIT AND PUBLICITY (MANDATORY)

Acknowledging Trust Support

The grant your organization has been awarded is provided entirely through the sale of the state’s three
environmental license plates. By recognizing the Trust for its support, you are recognizing the
thousands of individual plate holders that voluntarily contribute their support to protect and preserve the
waters and related resources of the Commonwealth.

The visibility afforded the Trust through your organization’s project is the best possible way of
communicating the good work being accomplished by license plate revenues. For more information
regarding the environmental license plate program, contact the Trust at www.whaleplate.org,
WwWWw.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust or visit the Registry of Motor Vehicle's website
at https://secure.rmv.state.ma.us/SpecialPlates/intro.aspx , click continue, check Accept the Terms box,
click green arrow, then scroll through to choose one of the Trust’s plates.

Legal Requirements

The following section referred to in Attachment C: Conditions of Funding outlines the legal
requirements for crediting the Massachusetts Environmental Trust for the financial support of your
organization’s project/program. Compliance with these requirements is mandatory in order to
receive all funding. Furthermore, this step will be carefully reviewed in your grant reports
and considered in future grant requests made by your organization.

The Massachusetts Environmental Trust is referred to as “the Trust” and your organization is “the
Grantee.”

A. Visual Credit

Using the Trust Logos

The Trust must be acknowledged for its funding support of this project by use of the Trust logos
that have been emailed to you. If you have any questions regarding the use of the logos, please
contact the Trust. The logos must be reproduced as a unit without alteration and must
be used in a size appropriate to both the materials created as well as the level of
funding provided.

+ Promotional Materials: The Trust logos and website address must be used on all printed
materials (including, but not limited to, brochures, newsletters, press releases, etc.) film/web
productions in support of activities to which the Trust grant contributes.

» Educational Materials: The Trust logos with website address must be used on all educational
materials (including curricula, pamphlets, films/web productions, etc.) distributed in association
with the funded project.



Online Materials: The Trust logos with website address to the registry’s special plate location
must be used on online materials (including web sites, listservs, etc.) related to the project
activities funded by this grant for a minimum of the entire duration of the grant:

https:/ /secure.rmy.state.ma.us/SpecialPlates/intro.aspx, or www.whaleplate.org.

Also a link to the Trust’s website and logos_must also appear on your website,
www.mass.qov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust,

Reports/Publications: The Trust logos must appear in a prominent place on either the front or
back cover of the publication along with the Trust website address.

Exhibition Signage: For any exhibition, educational kiosk, or other public venue related to the
funded project, a placard, sign, or banner must be displayed crediting the Trust using the Trust
logos and/or a written statement which includes the website for both the Trust and the registry’s
special plates.

Written Credit

Reports/Publications: In addition to use of the Trust logos, credit must be given on the title page
of all reports/publications produced by the grant recipient in a type not smaller than 8 point. The
statement should read as follows if full funding is provided by the Trust: 7his project is funded by the
Massachusetts Fnvironmental Trust www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust.

For partial funding: 7his project is funded in part by the Massachusetts Environmental Trust
www.mass.gov/eras/massachusetts-environmental-trust.

The Trust must be listed in annual reports in the donor category that is most appropriate to the
level of financial support that the Grantee is receiving from the Trust.

Exhibition Signage: For any exhibition, educational kiosk, or other public venue related to the
funded project, a placard, sign, or banner must be displayed crediting the Trust using the Trust
logos and website address www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust

and/or a written statement.

Verbal Credit

Multimedia Interviews: Verbal credit mentioning www.whaleplate.org must be given to the
Trust during radio and television appearances related to the funded project. The Grantee must
also acknowledge the Trust’s support in any newspaper interviews related to the funded project.

Presentations/Events: Verbal credit mentioning www.whaleplate.org must be given to the
Trust at each public presentation or meeting related to the funded project. In addition, Trust
staff and Board members should be invited to meetings and public events related to this project,
as appropriate.

Project Partners/Collaborators

Organizations that are official collaborators with the primary grant recipient must comply with the
above-mentioned requirements. The Grantee is responsible for informing collaborators of this

policy.



Promoting License Plates Sales

Every driver in the state can help protect our water resources and environment by purchasing a
Massachusetts Environmental Trust license plate. Although your boards, advisors and
membership may be aware of your funding sources, we urge you to make a direct call to action
by asking them to purchase one of the Trust’s specialty license plates.

A condition of receiving this grant is your requirement to support our efforts to
increase the sale of “Preserve the Trust” plates by:

Making every effort to promote the license plates throughout the duration of your grant.

The letter sent to your board and/or advisors promoting the sale of Trust specialty plates
including the link to the RMV https:/ /secure.rmv.state.ma.us/SpecialPlates/intro.aspx and the
Trust, www.whaleplate.org or WWW.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust

» as well as including a Trust flyer with purchase details.

Promoting the sale of Trust plates to your membership through direct mail, newsletters and
website announcements.

Publicizing your grant and the accomplishments of your organization in your community
newspaper, on local radio, and cable access. Always include the Trust web address
WWW.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-environmental-trust

and for information on the Trust specialty license plate program
https:Usecure.rmv.state.ma.usfSDecia!Plates/intro.asox or www.whaleplate.org. A sample press
release is enclosed which includes specific language on the purchase of plates.

i"ﬂéﬁlfm"“
T Pyt B T b i

; i
|

w0000

' MASSACHUSETTS |[isamnammms |
ENVIRONMENTAL A
| TRUST & VHOGO 0



TRUST AT A GLANCE

The Massachusetts Environmental Trust protects and preserves the Commonwealth’s water
resources and their ecosystems through its unique and diverse grant making programs. Coastal
and fresh water habitats, conservation efforts, watershed associations, community foundations,
schools, and urban and rural communities all benefit from Trust grants.

The Trust’s ability to support critical environmental initiatives throughout Massachusetts stems
primarily from the 70,000 Bay State citizens who purchase special environmental license plates-
the only specialty plates sold in Massachusetts that exclusively fund environmental programs.
The Trust also directs the proceeds from environmental litigation settlements.

The Trust is dedicated to proactive environmental stewardship, environmental awareness and the
protection of our state’s water-related resources. We are the Commonwealth’s premier
environmental philanthropy.

MISSION

The mission of the Massachusetts Environmental Trust is to fund and coordinate projects that:
e Encourage cooperative efforts to raise environmental awareness, and
e Enable innovative approaches that can restore, protect, and improve water and water-
related resources of the Commonwealth.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Guided by the Board of Trustees and in consultation with other environmental specialists, the
Trust:
o Identifies and funds those innovative, collaboration-based projects which promise to
yield the greatest impact on behalf of the environment;
Works in concert with environmental organizations, educational institutions, government
agencies, corporations, and individuals to increase understanding of Massachusetts
waters and the effects of human activities upon them;
Encourages public involvement in activities that promote, protect, and restore these
biologically diverse water related resources as public treasures for present and future
citizens of the Commonwealth;
Works in conjunction with litigators to disburse the proceeds of environmental
settlements for projects that restore damaged resources of prevent future harm to the
environment;
Strives to bring environmental concems to the attention of citizens through the
Commonwealth’s specialty environmental license plate series and other educational
initiatives; and
Encourages other philanthropies to increase their commitment to the environment.




Contact Information:
Kim Tilas, Executive Director

Massachusetts Environmental Trust
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900
Boston, Massachusetts 02114

Tel: 617.626.1045

Fax: 617.626.1181
env.trust@state.ma.us
www.mass.gov/eea/met

MASSACHUSETTS
ENVIRONMENTAL
TRUST

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

R.J. Lyman, Chairman

Dicken Crane

John P. DeVillars

Nathan L’Etoile

Arleen O’Donnell

Robert O’Leary

Jeffrey R. Porter, Esq.

Pamela P. Resor

Senior Advisor
ML Strategies

President, Dicken Crane Logging
President and Manager, Holiday Farm, Inc.

Senior Vice President, National Sales Organization
TRC Companies, Inc.

New England Director
American Farmland Trust

Vice President
Eastern Research Group, Inc.

Professor
Massachusetts Maritime Academy

Environmental Law Practice Group
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and
Popeo, P.C.

Retired-Massachusetts State Senator
Chair of the Committee on the Environmental,
Natural Resources and Agriculture




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I V

Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

BUSINESS - B
REQUESTED BY: Selectboard member Curley
DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of Woodland Fire Management
PROPOSED
MOTION: N/A - Discussion
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I \ /
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020
BUSINESS - C
REQUESTED BY: Town Clerk
DESIRED ACTION: | Sign the November 3™ Election Warrant
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move and authorize that the Board sign the November 3, 2020
election warrant.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN
SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH

WARRANT FOR THE NOVMEBER 3®°. 2020 STATE ELECTION

SS.
To the Constables of the City/Town of WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS,

GREETINGS:
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town
wheo are qualified to vote in Elections to vote at:
Ward 0 / Precinet 1

ward/precinct numbers

WELLFLEET COUNCIT, ON AGING 715 OLD KINGS HWY
polling location

on TUESDAY, THE THIRD DAY OF NOVEMBER 2020, from 7:00 A.M. TO 8:00 P.M. for the following
purpose:

To cast their votes in the State Election for the candidates for the following offices:

ELECTORS OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT ......ccococeimvcreernrrrercnnens FOR THESE UNITED STATES
SENATOR IN CONGRESS........ e e e b b et e FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS.......coooiriercvernceetsrenresscrsnsersscsssnsssisssasssssssinssssssssnes NINTH DISTRICT
COUNCILLOR ottt sttt cass s cseasa s toessssenanecesessneassessanasnsosssassssseassnsennssmsnsarsssevens FIRST DISTRICT
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT .....cooiiiicenciecrevrennasnstesssssenssessnssones CAPE & ISLANDS DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT .....ccccoinmenicnrneinnnr e e TOURTH BARNSTABLE DISTRICT
REGISTER OF PROBATE ..ottt srssn e cese s snsassssessssssss s ssssenons BARNSTABLE COUNTY
COUNTY COMMISSIONER ..ottt ceeentesmasseansssssssssssansssssassesssns BARNSTABLE COUNTY
BARNSTABLE ASSEMBLY DELEGATE TOWN OF WELLFLEET

QUESTION 1: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of
Representatives on or before May 5, 20207

SUMMARY

This proposed law would require that motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities be provided with
expanded access to mechanical data related to vehicle maintenance and repair.

Starting with model year 2022, the proposed law would require manufacturers of motor vehicles sold in
Massachusetts to equip any such vehicles that use telematics systems — systems that collect and wirelessly
transmit mechanical data to a remote server — with a standardized open access data platform. Owners of motor
vehicles with telematics systems would get access to mechanical data through a mobile device application. With
vehicle owner authorization, independent repair facilities (those not affiliated with a manufacturer) and
independent dealerships would be able to retrieve mechanical data from, and send commands to, the vehicle for
repair, maintenance, and diagnostic testing.

Under the proposed law, manufacturers would not be allowed to require authorization before owners or repair
facilities could access mechanical data stored in a motor vehicle’s on-board diagnostic system, except through an
authorization process standardized across all makes and models and administered by an entity unaffiliated with
the manufacturer,



The proposed law would require the Attorney General to prepare a notice for prospective motor vehicle owners
and lessees explaining telematics systems and the proposed law’s requirements concerning access to the vehicle’s
mechanical data, Under the proposed law, dealers would have to provide prospective owners with, and
prospective owners would have to acknowledge receipt of, the notice before buying or leasing a vehicle. Failure
to comply with these notice requirements would subject motor vehicle dealers to sanctions by the applicable
licensing authority.

Motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities could enforce this law through state consumer protection
laws and recover civil penalties of the greater of treble damages or $10,000 per violation.

A YES VOTE would provide motor vehicle owners and independent repair facilities with expanded access to
wirelessly transmitted mechanical data related to their vehicles’ maintenance and repair.

A NO VOTE would make no change in the law goveming access to vehicles’® wirelessly transmitted mechanical
data.

QUESTION 2: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of
Representatives on or before May 5, 20207

SUMMARY

This proposed law would implement a voting system known as “ranked-choice voting,” in which voters rank one
or more candidates by order of preference. Ranked-choice voting would be used in primary and general elections
for all Massachusetts statewide offices, state legislative offices, federal congressional offices, and certain other
offices beginning in 2022. Ranked-choice voting would not be used in elections for president, county
commissioner, or regional district school committee member.

Under the proposed law, votes would be counted in a series of rounds. In the first round, if one candidate received
more than 50 percent of the first-place votes, that candidate would be declared the winner and no other rounds
would be necessary. If no candidate received more than 50 percent of the first-place votes, then the candidate or
candidates who received the fewest first-place votes would be eliminated and, in the next round, each vote for an
eliminated candidate would instead be counted toward the next highest-ranked candidate on that voter’s ballot,
Depending on the number of candidates, additional rounds of counting could occur, with the last-place candidate
or candidates in each round being eliminated and the votes for an eliminated candidate going to the voter’s next
choice ont of the remaining candidates. A tie for last place in any round would be broken by comparing the tied
candidates” support in earlier rounds. Ultimately, the candidate who was, out of the remaining candidates, the
preference of a majority of voters would be declared the winner.

Ranked-choice voting would be used only in races where a single candidate is to be declared the winner and not
in races where more than one person is to be elected.

Under the proposed law, if no candidate received more than 50 percent of first-place votes in the first round, the
rounds of ballot-counting necessary for ranked-choice voting would be conducted at a central tabulation facility.
At the facility, voters” rankings would be entered into a computer, which would then be used to calculate the
results of each round of the counting process. The proposed law provides that candidates in a statewide or district
election would have at least three days to request a recount.

The Secretary of State would be required to issue regulations to implement the proposed law and conduct a voter
education campaign about the ranked-choice voting process. The proposed law would take effect on J. anygary 1,
2022,



A YES VOTE would create a system of ranked-choice voting in which voters would have the option to rank
candidates in order of preference and votes would be counted in rounds, eliminating candidates with the lowest

votes until one candidate has received a majority.

A NO VOTE would make no change in the laws governing voting and how votes are counted.

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting.

Given under our hands this dayof 2020

Selectboard of the Town of WELLFLEET

‘Michael DeVasto-Chair o Janet Reinhart-Vice Chair
Justina Carlson-Member "Helen Miranda Wilson-Member

Ryan D Curley -Clerk

I certify that I have posted the Warrant at both the Wellfleet Post Office and the South Wellfleet Post
Office,

This ~ dayof 2020.

N — B »2020.
Constable Month and Day

Warrant must be posted by October 27, 2020, (no fewer than seven days prior to the November 3, 2020 State
Election).



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I \ /
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020
BUSINESS - D
REQUESTED BY: Chair
DESIRED ACTION: | FY 2021 Selectboard Goals
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to accept the FY 2021 Selectboard Goals as printed in the
packet and amended at this meeting and direct the Secretary to
print and post them as such to the Town website.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




sjusIWwo)

Hequay

Aspnn

Aajin)

AsjanD

Asping

uosje)

03seplaq

SN
Supsanbay

‘SISBq |BUOSESS B L0 Alue

pasn ale asimIaylo Jey) saedord uo syun Buamp Alossaooe
punoJ-reaA 1oniisuad 0 sisdedxe) Juapisal-uoy abeinoous Aew
SIY] “Sfelual LS} JoUS SE asn Jiay uaaaad o3 Buisnoy punol
-1eaf 10§ pasn aq Ajuo ueo syun Buliemp A10sS2008 JBY) BINSug
0} WSIUBYJISW B Paau [IM ap "aining ayl uj Buisnoy yans jo
uoNINAsUDY sy} nds M sjuswalinbal snolsuo asay) Bulrcway
‘meldq yun Bugemp A1osseooe ajgeploye syl Bundope souis

Wng uasg erey syun Buyemp Alossanoe ejgepiaye Jo (njpuey

e Auo ‘siyl 03 enq seak saye Jeak pajeadel aq 01 spasu Jey} suo
pue asewybiu yomsaded e aie aoed uy Ajjuenno syuawainbal|
Hun Buyemp Arossaooe ajqepioye ay | ‘suawannbal

swooy Jo ssalpsebas suapises [elusiod (e 01 ejge|eAe aq
pinoys suun Buylamp A1osseaoy 'siseq puncl-ieaf B uo peidnooo
pue ‘smeldq ‘siuswasnbal siqeoydde Jeylo jie 199w ueo 10

e se Buol se B Ag pamolie aq pinoys spun Bullamp Alosssdoy
(1102 'UBjd UOIOY PUEB JUSWISSAsSY

spaap BuisnoH) Ajuo asn [euoseas 0} PaJoLlSal asay}

10 Aolew BuiwijoymIano ay) Yim ‘4 10g 40 Se SWNUWOopUoa
6EE PEY 1899 M Mo01s Buisnoy punos-iead Buionpal Ajeloyie
pue [euoie.n sI sisu0 Buisnoy e Jo 808} syl Wi ¥o03s Buisnoy

S J99JH[oM Jo Wawbss e Bujiwy Ajfleuonuaiu; “Auseded ondes
JUSIINS S 318y} papiaoid siseq punol-JesA e uo paidnaoo

©q 0} JIUN BUO UBY} 8JOW MO|[e 0} UciEnBal wniujwopuoo
BuiBueyo Ag Ayupgeyieae yoois Buisnoy usuey Buol 210W0I4

‘asnoy ueipaul e 10§ /61§ AyBnos|

10 sjejua; punoi-1eah o) Wauaq 1du e apiacid pinom uonduioxa
aul jJo uoisuedxa uy A/00e$ Aletewixoidde Jo uaping xe}
feuonippe ue Buisnoy jo adA) siy) asodxa am ‘s|BIUSI PUNOI-TESA |
apnjoul o} uopdwaxe ayy Buipuedxa NoYNAA ‘sISeq punol-reak |
uo 1o Apadoud 1Byj Juss DUM 8S0Y} O} SAHUBDU] [jBlwS B sapiacid
uondwaxa sy Buipuedx] (0gog 'g 1dss ‘Bunssiy preoqiosies
19819 M ‘lIeA ADUBN) JA//G8¢ sem uonduwiaxe xe) jenuopisal
usipaw s,0Z0Z Ad "SiSeq punol-lead e uo psjual Buisnoy
apnjou| 01 uondwaxa xe] [ejuapisal papuedxe ue waisidui)

*9|qeanoeud se uoos se pels|dwod

2q ued ajoym e se yoafoad ay) Jeyl 2unsua 03 SuljRLul 158y

B UO 0S Op 0} pue y| pasueape 3uisn (p/3000SE) Z O1RUIIS
WalsAg Juauneal| pazy|enuadag a8ie 3yl 10} ILD0APY

‘sowoy aseyaind 0}
sluapisa) palojuiop Buom 0} 8OURISISSE 95BOIOUI Sy "SEIUS)
8|qEPIOY. PUE B1BI 19¥IewWw punos Jeak o) AIojuaaul aseaiau|

uopdiasag [eoo

Moddns panuiuod

By Aq suun Sulfjamg Alossanay

suoljensa.
suopeInsay wnjutwouo) sdueyn
suoijejnsal
uodwaxg xe [e13uapIssy papuedxy
suoengau
up|d JUDWIRIL] JIEMBISEAN PEOY SIUBIMET 56
syaafoud
- o " weifoig
(navv) nun Sugamq Aosseay ajqepioyy Joddns swesdoud
) ) 1
BuisnoH a|qeuleny
swesdoud
L0 Aso3aeaqng

auisnoy

fuisnoH

Buisnoy

Suisnoy

SuisnoH

BuisnoH

BuysnoH

Ato8:e)




| “sUOIS[ap asn-pue| W1s)-3uo) [je Fuiapisuod
uaym a3ueyd 31LWI puUe 3513 [aA3] Bas apnpu||  3jewlp/ABIaus JURWILOIAUT
"8sil jaA8} BaS aininy Joj asedald adueyy srewy|  slewnp/ASisue | uUBWUOHAUZ

uosjim

‘suoneledo s,umo} sy} oji sBuaes wiey Buoj ping
01 sueaw e siuasald s)soo soueusiuiew Buo) Buonpay ‘1502
sourBUaILBW Jamo} Afeonselp sey usyo wawdinbe oujoe3 juawdinbg 5143993
‘[eoIWOU008 pue 8|qIssod aisym Juswdinbe ondeoE Yum way)
aogiday 03 sasseo wawdinbe paiamod-jany WaLNo je Joj Aojjod
Aapinsy wawasedal e USIeISa PINoYS UMO) BU} 'SBI3IYdA O] UCHIPPER U| ajeunja/ASIaua JuawuonAu3
) ‘SUQISSIWB |
Buionpas ajiym 's1S00 8duBUSIUEW pue |an) paanpal YBnoiyl
suonesedo Ul SUORONPaL 1500 Juedkubls epiaosd PIN0D spughy uy SPLGAH uiBn|d edIdILNiN
-Bnid ‘wie) Buol ayy JOAQ ‘alqeondeld pue ajqelieAR a1aym SPUgAY |
Aspamy ubnid 03 suswaoetdsl aoIUBA JUBWHEAAP UMO] UOIISUR] | ajeund/A3Iaus JUBUUOIIALT

‘AUALIND 3SUAS S4B Jou
ARew y s1eym sBuipiing uo 1ejos doyoou 1y o1 sjonsed Ajeoiuoucos
aq Aeuws 1t uaym aimny ayy ur abipni 0} SN MOJE PINOM SIY |
's1spiaosd Anouiosle 10y AN Jed 8oud s[esejoym a8y} pue pajeisul
MY Jad eo1d uy sabueyd syBiam yeyy aeos e weweldun pinoys
am ‘1ej0s doyoos Buyeisut jo Ayjeanoesd owouoos Aep-juesaid
ay) Bujuiuielap 0} UOIIPPE U] 's1sD ABlaua wia) Buol aanpas Jejos doyooy |edipiunpy
0] JUSWISaAUI dAlORINE LR Jejos doyoos sayew saoud [eolnosje
VIN Ul SB310U| MO|S BU} puE sjeued Ad JO 1S09 uofe|eISul
By} Ul 9SBAIDBP PanulUod ay | "suoissiwe seb esnoyussib
Buronpas s|iym s)sod ABlaua s,umoy ay) aonpal o} Ajunyoddo
ue sjuesed sejos doyooy ‘sejos doyoos poddns o} pepasu
| suoneoyipow Aue JO SSAUBARDBYS-1SOD aUl pue Je|0s do)oos 1oy
Aajind Aungenns Jiays Joj Jredas poob ul sBuip|ing paumo-umo || ss800y alewid/A81aua JUBLUUOIALT
| i | JuawaSeuew
uosjed ‘pund Uo1BI0Id Ja1eM pod adeD 9yl uo dAejuasasdey  ajewil/ASIauR JuWuoIiAUg
. — | o ] - aAesoqe||on | S|
uosjie] UOI1I81044 J3lep POD ade] ayl uo aaneudsaday 191BM JudWUCIIAUY

s1aquiay
Sunsanbay

sjuawwo) uondudsaqa jeon {eon Asodneoqgng Aro8a1e)




SjudwIwo)

‘UOKB||BISUl JB|0S SIU} Aq palelaush

SUINJAI &Y} 89S 0} PE)S UBD am 0S ‘UMO} 8y} Joy Ayoud e

s1 sanss| asay] Buinosey "gjqissod se uoos se Aeure ay) dn yooy
Aspn) 0} 8|qe 3g 0] Pasu SN "ABLIE Jej0S [JypuEl oyl 104 ABM Jo B ay |

uosim

"S9U0 USPOOM 331U YIIm Sayduaqg algnd onse|d {nyme ayj saejdal ‘ume]

o158ASQ l1eyY umoy jo uonezijeyiaa uo Indu) sgnd Jayles pue mda Yum om |
nedaisip EP_H

1day 51 Alladoid umoy aansua 03 ueld saueusiuiew ajesl) ‘sJulping

015eA2Q pue ainjaniyselul dlignd e Jo Juawssasse 128 0] Mda YHIM JIOM

| 151X3 AJJUD.LIND By} SUCIHPUDD |

Meyulay /oiseaad pajelonaIap sy3 Juanaad 03 uejd soueusiulewWw pue poddns panupuo) |

Aspan)

Asan)

Heyuiy
uosim

o1sepaq/Asun)
Meyuiay
Heyuiey

‘a0eds |BIo12WIOS ajgeploye Jo ANjIqejieae payiw|

241 Buissaippe 3}lym UOIIEIO| |RI2ISUIWIOD PIRIIPSP B JUSI O} ploye

ued 3| a19ym juiad ayy o) Ajjedjuedio puedxa 0) ISNQ paseq-awoy

€ Mmojje 03 wie saSueyd om] asal) ‘I3jdeleyd jeuciyipes) Jno o ped

uaaq SABMIE ARY $95SAUISNY PISEQ-IWOH "SISSIUISNG SWOH Bpel,

821A135 pue sUoI1RANIDQ SWOH YJOq J0) %GE O} %SGZ 1UILIND Y} Woly |

Asjin) uol3ednio0 swoy 343 Aq PazI)iIn AJe JOO|) d|qeMOlje 3y} aseausu] |
_ ‘sasAo|dwa JusjeAnbs awi-n se pauyep aq asje|

pinoys seshojdwig "sassaulsng paseg-awoy |ie Joy seakoidws |
Awres-uou 8|geMO||E JO JAGUINU BUY 9SBIOUL PINOYS JSBIIBM |
‘mo1B o] ssaugsng e 10) abuaieys e suasseid ‘voeds [RIoIBWWOD
10 )08 AU} UM PAUIQLID 'JUIBASUOD SIY | "SIaquisw AjjWe)-uou |
OM] UBY] 8J0W DU ‘SSBUISNg paseq-awoy |eiaush 1o} 'saafoidwa
Jaquiaw AiLUBJ-UOU 231U} UBY) 210U OU BARY 0} ,SSauIsng

Aapnd | ooy apeJi aoinias, 1BY)] 1inbal smejAq Juaing w_ﬁmmz__w>>“

uosjied

SIQWIdIA

Sunsanbay uondiasaq jeon

Aely JejoS JlpuET Jog Ae Jo Y31y
H2BYS YsYIIRYS PIO

umMe] JjeH umoy

s3uIp|Ing pue ainonjsesu|

Suidpaag 10qiey |

ug|d Juawaae|day - BULIBK 1B Sue) sen
|

191 - m::ms_.

uonesyu|

ajew)s 'swoolyieq (Bupjed lueid u:uEm>oEE_._

ateatid/ongnd deYS Ysy|iays :uk(d eulie /iogq ey

saned [le ypm 1ay1a90) J9au - [1e1g axig |
snuwsa)

JIE4L @)1 SAIJRUIS}Y UE 31N23S 0} YIOM - [IB1L 3]

saue oy pue s|ielf oylg|

JURYNSUO)/1aMO] |30 /5213dO J3q14 |

$assaUISNY Pased-allioy 0} Paledof|e eale JooY 3|GRMOjje
ay) aseaudu| - $sauisng paseg-aloH Jo uoisuedxy

S3SSBUISN( PISEY-IWOY 10§ HJOM 0} SIaqua
Ajluej-uou mo||y - ssauisng paseg-swoy jo uolsuedxy

sqof pue sassauisng {e30] Hoddng

[eon

sSulp|ing

pue Apadosd umoy
s3uipping

pue Apadoid umos

suipjing
pue Apadoid umoy

sauip|ing
pue Apadosd umoy

sauipping |
pue Auadoid umol

ssupjing |
pue Ajsadoid umol

ssuping |
pue Apadoud umoy

sausping
pue Ajjadoid umol

syoefosd
syoafoud

syoafoud
syoalold

sqol

sqol

sqof

A1oSaaeoqns

anjanaysesgu)

dJnidnJysenu|

ainjonijsespu)

ainpnnseyu)

ainjonijselyu
21noNLseY|

aunjonaasesu|

sunjonJsenu|

aunjoniiserjui
Injondsenu|

3unIonLIsedsu)
aIn1Pnnselu]

JUBWAOARQ JJUIOWEIT

JusWdojaAag HWOUI]

Juswdojaraq Juwouosy

AsoSarey




A3y
Aajangy
Aspin)
A3y

o1seARq
uosim

uosfim

uosiim

uosje)

Aspingy

Aapin)
Heyuisy
BIELTET

Suswed Supsanbay

‘seale Jupjied pue spies axiq Supnpul

saunpoddo
|BUOIIEDIID] BSEIIU] O} 2I0YSEIS [BUOIIRY U3 UM HJOM

‘pawitoyul jpuuosiad

pUE $33111LULLOD PAIR[3. DARY ‘SINDD0 dELIBA0 [EUDIAPSLING & UBYAR

‘91Ep JoIE| B 1@ S18SSE 958U) Jj0U18 0} UMO) ey} AQ palinoul

$1800 Jaybiy ui ynsas Aew ey Ajunpoddo isof B S sainjeay
uoljeipawal juauinu ul Bulpjing Noyum MNg st reus 1afoid Auy
"SMOJUI JUBLINU 80npal o} Ayunuoddo ue sjuasald SI9NPUOY UMO)
ay1 yeuy 109{oid A1aag "ueld 1ejemalsem pajo|dwoo e Jo soussqe

8] Ul USA® 'DPOUSIOIEM JOCIEH JO8IIIBM @Y} UIYNM S)asse

PBUIBIUIBLU JO PAUMO-UMO} 10} SPIRPUE]S USIIQEISS O} PaaU S

pans Buieq umo} ayy 10 JOGIBY BYL UIYLM SBULI0INO0 asIanpe

10 )su Jeyealb ay) ‘'swajqoid Ayenb Jaiem s Joqiey 1no ssaippe
Areuelew o) jem am JabBuol ay | enss| ay) SSSIPPE 0} uayel

ale sdas SSajuUN o|qeNASL Bie Sauyosep Aurenb ssrem Jjayung
‘1eaA 1en0 resh Buiuoap st Jogrey aiua ayl ul uonipuoo Alfenb
Jo1BM 94| AGuow O SJUNOLUE JUBDIUBIS 1S0D iM I ‘Op am Jeym
1311BW OU Jey) 1 puooss paau Buissaid pue Jes|d & si 218y}
Yey1 azyral 0} SPAdU BUCAISAS ‘18114 "Uoos usddey o) spasu

1 pue ‘uoijoe [eal am uma) e se Buisopo si Bupye Joj sy ay )

uondidsag [eon

1038410 1| - Hungels|

sayoeag Ay} 404 s191eaday 3uokd j135 - AJ3jeS dlignd|
Jaquaidas ul spienday - Ajajes olqnd.

sejawe]) Apog pue Yseq a0yod - Alejes aljgng
uaijeaiday

sdems puel sdN

‘ates 10y sdoysyiom

QN_me._O PUE {aleasay ‘siaquisul 33))lwwod 1o}
Sujuieny Suipnpoul ‘suone|nSais pue smef yim sduelidwod
404 Hoddns yum ssasoud aljgnd syl saoidu) 03 anuUOY

(ygeis Buipn(oul) sdnoud
|ediDIUnW [{e UBIMIDY UOIEIIINWWIOS BUloBUO aAoIdw)

$9933(IWIO) pUe spJeog Ylim aoueidwios|

104 ssao0ad pue uojesrunwuwiod uoduo aroidwy

syo8fodg fedidiuniy
10§ SPIBPUEYS UOKHBIPSWIaY TUBLINN Bul1aS - 191BMIISEM

sue|d - 133eMI)SeM

1oddns panunuoel - J3jemalsem

leos

yes T [CIENEE)
Hels | [CIENED)
yels | |eIBUBY
Heys I |etausgy
sdiysJauped jesauag
sciyssauysed jejauen

sdiysseupred |esauen
UonelUNWWod |elauan
uogjediunwiwiod |elauan
193EM 34n3onnseyut
Jajem injoniiseljup
131eM | 3n3dnAyseU|
Arodaesgns As08318)




SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I s /
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020
BUSINESS - E
REQUESTED BY: Chair -
DESIRED ACTION: | Review and approvéféf letter to National Seashore
Superintendent, re: Bike Trail Projects
' PROPOSED -
MOTION: I move to rescind the September 30, 2020 motion to send the
letter drafted at that meeting to Brian Carlstrom.
I move to approve the letter to Brian Carlstrom, as drafted by
Michael DeVasto and as amended at this meeting and authorize
the Chair to sign it on behalf of the Board.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: e Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: (Y_ea Nay __ Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
27 OFFICE OF THE SELECTBOARD
&5/ 300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.gov

October 2, 2020

Brian Carlstrom, Superintendent
Cape Cod National Seashore

99 Marconi Site Rd.

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Dear Superintended Carlstrom,

We invite you to a meeting to discuss the DCR’s Bike Trail and Dot’s Rte. 6 project, as currently
being proposed, to improve the stretch of Rte. 6 in Wellfleet in the vicinity of Main Street and
Cahoon Hollow Rd.

Since the Cape Cod Commission Report on the Cape Cod Bike Trial was published, a lot of
water has gone under the bridge. More of the public has more information relating to continuing
the Bike Trail through Wellfleet and has repeatedly asked to be effectively included in this part
of the process.

Everyone on the Outer Cape drives through this stretch of road. We are all abutters. We have
heard from our constituents and the many people who pass through this zone and they are
concerned.

Sincerely,

The Wellfleet Selectboard

Michael DeVasto, Chair on behalf of:
Janet Reinhart, Vice Chair

Ryan Curley, Clerk

Justina Carlson

Helen Miranda Wilson



Dear Superintendent Brian Carlstrom,

We would like to invite you to meet with us and discuss the DCR’s Bike Trail and
Dot’s Rte. 6 project, as currently proposed. We are interested in working with the
National Seashore and the Cape Cod Commission on an alternative or
concurrent route for cyclists to safely travel through the town of Wellfleet.

According to the Cape Cod Commission Master Plan, “A more detailed
evaluation of possible route designs between the Wellfleet railbed and the Route
6/Main Street area in Wellfleet is needed.” It also states that "Alternative routes
through this area should be explored, including placing the route within the Route
6 right-of-way, placing the route behind existing commercial uses and the
cemetery, placing the route along the Old Kings Highway and Cahoon Hollow
Road to Route 6, and placing the route along the previously considered and
dismissed utility corridor.”

Since the Master Plan was published, motor vehicle traffic in this area has
increased and a busy gas station/convenience store has been constructed on the
route. The current plan as proposed does not meet the the first goal specified in
the Master Plan to “provide a safe and enjoyable Cape experience for residents
and visitors alike with a system of connected bicycie and pedestrian facilities,”
and to “Minimize motorized/non-motorized vehicle conflict.”

We are hopeful that the Cape Cod National Seashore will support our efforts to
find a safe and scenic trail that meets the all of goals and objectives laid out in
Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan. Thank you for your
consideration.



SELECTBOARD
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I \ /
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020
BUSINESS - F
REQUESTED BY: Chair ]
DESIRED ACTION: | Review of Chosen App]féziﬁi for Building Inspector, per Section |
| 5.4.2 of the Town Charter
' PROPOSED |
MOTION: N/A - Discussion |
ACTION TAKEN: | Moved By: B Seconded By: =N
I
Condition(s): !

| _
VOTED: ‘ Yea Nay Abstain '




Paul M. Fowler

- EATWL T LMLy mc e s

508-364-7472
Pfowler508 ¢ gmail.com

Michael Trovato
Wellfleet Town Hall
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

September 25, 2020
Mr. Trovato

RE: Building Inspector

[ am extremely interested in the position of Building Inspector/Commissioner recently
posted.

I currently hold a Massachusetts Building Official, Local inspector designation as well as
Massachusetts Unrestricted Construction Supervisor license. Presently I am employed as
a Building Inspector for the Town of Dennis, providing me with current knowledge of
building inspections, enforcement of Local Zoning Bylaws and issuing Building Permits.
In addition to my building inspection and construction background, I previously attained
over 7 years experience working with a Hyannis non-profit agency.

I am very comfortable working with the public, as well as in a Municipal Government
environment. I have very good organizational skills and enjoy working with the various
Town Government department teams.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience if you would like more information or to
schedule an interview.

Thank you,

Paul M. Fowler



PAUL M. FOWLER

o

CAREER SUMMARY AND SKILLS

RR— proo e . e e

-y ey

pfowlerS08@gmail.com
(508) 364-7472

ANENENEUE N NE NENEN

Experience with MA Chapter 40A and Local Zoning Bylaws

Experience with legal aspects of code administration

Experience in Massachusetts AAB requirements

Experience inspecting Buildings for Code compliance

Experience with Ch 304 Business Licensing inspections

Experience with Building Department administration

20 years as MA State Licensed Building Supervisor

6 years Inspecting Federal and Utility funded energy efficient buildings
Ability to manage and supervise multiple Employees

| PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Massachusetts Building Official

Town of Dennis, South Dennis, MA

Project Coordinator

Residential and Commercial Building plan examination
Conduct home and Building inspections

Enforcement of Building Codes and Local Bylaws
Handling and Investigation of complaints

Issuance of Building Permits

Housing Assistance Corp. Hyannis, MA

]

@

Conduct residential energy efficiency assessments

Supervising contractors conducting home improvement projects

Direction of Quality Control Inspections

Construction Supervisor
Fowler Construction, Centerville, MA

@

©
@
@

Direct supervision of residential & commercial construction
Sales of home building and remodeling projects.
Responsible for job costs and estimating.

Manage employees and supervision of subcontractors.

February 2018 to present

June 2010 to January 2018

1589-2010



EDUCATION

Graduate Dennis-Yarmouth Regional H.S., South Yarmouth, MA

Northeastern University, Boston, MA 1991
Construction Technology & Construction Estimating

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND LICENSURE §

Massachusetts Building Official BO-2117 2019 - 2020
Fire plan examiner February 2019
Massachusetts Construction Supervisor CSL 050753 1992-2018
OSHA 10 training 11-003750270 April 2012
Lead Safe Renovator Supervisor January 2015
Massachusetts DHCD Energy Auditor September 2010
Building Performance Institute Quality Control Inspector October 2013
Building Performance Institute Building Analyst August 2010
MA Board of Building Regulations ASHRAE 62.2 December 2012
Combustion Safety Training December 2011
OSHA Confined Space Training October 2015

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE
Microsoft - Office, Word, Excel, Power Point, Outlook

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

XQW\IQM\\ wos nosted on Ockdoer 1, 2%()*



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

SELECTBOARD REPORTS

‘ Reported by: Topic:




SELECTBOARD VI
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Selectmen

Maria T. Broadbent, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report

October 13, 2020

This report is for the period September 19, 2020 through October 8, 2020.
1. General

Town Hall remains closed to the public, except by appointment only, as precaution to the
COVID-19 virus. Town staff is available by appointment.

The Health/Conservation Agent and a retired medical professional member of the Board of
Health toured Town Hall to determine what measures need to be taken to safely and comfortably
return all staff to working in person in a way that follows Governor Baker’s COVID-19
directives. With some relatively minor movement of staff and office equipment, staff will be
brought back to work at Town Hall but the building will continue to operate by appointment only
for the public.

The space used by inspection staff in the Public Works Department building will be examined
more closely once the new Building Official is on board.

2. Fiscal Matters

The Town Treasurer is working closely with the Eastham Finance Director to finish up the tax
rate filing. The Eastham Director has been helping Wellfleet staff to review information needed
by the Department of Revenue.

Staff met with the Town’s financial advisor to discuss options for short-term borrowing and will
be coming to the Selectboard with options in the near future.

Spending related to COVID-19 measures is being monitored closely as future expenses will not
likely be reimbursed through the CARES act and will need to come from departmental budgets.

3. Meetings — Most meetings are via conference call/Zoom

September 21-Herring River board

September 22- Herring River project funding

September 22-Wellfleeet Seasonal Resident Association
October 1-Cape Cod National Seashore Supt re shark awareness
October 6-Housing Authority re 5 Lawrence Road

October 7-Financial Advisory re borrowing/bonding

4. Personnel Matters:

A candidate has been chosen to fill the Building Inspector position.

The Town Accountant position will be advertised shortly with some likely changes to the title
and a clarification of the duties.



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

VII

Requested by:

Topic:

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Requested to be on: |




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

VIl

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORTS

Friday, September 18, 2020 to Friday, October 9, 2020

Letters (emails):

/18 Ryan Curley Cemetery Site Visit Notes
/18 Ryan Curley Thank vou letter -
9/18 John Morrisey o | Morrissey resignation letter, Library Trustee
920 Courtnev Butler Fwd: Wellfleet Well Line o
v/21 Maria Broadbent Out of office -
1121 Lydia Vivante Digest for mass-green-network@googlegroups.com - 1
update in 1 topic = -
9122 MMA Registration is Open for WEMO's Virtual Leadership
_ Conference 10/16! -
1922 Courtney Butler Reminder — New Host Tomnht )
922 | Gene Ferrari | Tax Rate
9/22 Gene Ferrari o _____Meln_o_to SB 09-22-2 20 (002)
)22 | Courtney Butler Quarterly Energv Eff1c16ncv Report Cape Light Compact
9/22 | Jude Ahern pughc[prlyatg [\artqqrslgy]s
9/22 Helen Miranda Wilson Re. agenda item re. Lawrence Rd. liason from Selectboard. -
9/22 Nancy Civetta | Dredging begins Oct. 1, revised regulations and Shellfish
_ - | Advisory Board meeting o
9/22 Helen Miranda Wilson Report from gravestone repair professional.
9722 Courtney Butler | Power Outage — Meeting Canceled B
19/22 | Tom Schardt Seashore /Bike Trail Letter
9/23 | Susan Spear Fwd: Wellfleet Well Line -
9/23 . John Portnoy Hawes Pond Letter -
| 9/24 Courtney Butler Official Reschedule of 9/22 Meeting: 9/30 at 1 PM |
| 9724 | RyanCurley Restaurant Reopening Guidance Changing on Monday
| 9724 . Susan Spear o Wellfleet Well Line
| 9/24 | Ryan Curley - Wellfleet Wastewater and MA DEP
1 924 . Chris Easley | Contractor Blocking One Lane on Main St.
| 9/24 Courtney Butler | Packet for 9/30 at 1 PM (Reschedule of 9/22 meeting)
1926 ' Rebekah Eldridge - _| Boil Water Order B
| 9126 | Eric Martinson _ Boil Water notice
9/28 MMA | Register for MSA H1r1n|_ a’l Town Manager Webinar 10/27
9/29 | Miriam Spencer | memo addendum - ]
9/29 | MA Division of Marine Fisheries Reminder on In-Season Adjustments to Commercial Summer B
Flounder and Black Sea Bass Limits and Expiration of Seasonal
R B . | Pilot Programs -
9/29 MA Division of Marine Fisheries Commercial Scup Possession Limit for 2020 Winter II Period set at '
. 24,000 Pounds
929 Jack Knies Beachcomber parking lot.
9/29 Rvan Curley _MA Reopening Requlrements and Guidance i
9/29 Ryan Curley Current Mandatory Office Space Safety Standards
| 9/29 Ryan Curley Current Cov1d Information State & County
9/30 Nancy Civetta Shellfish Crier: Gear Clean up, Bay Scallop Opening, SAB needs
- members, and more! o




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

| 9/30 Courtney Butler | Monitoring the Weather
1 9/30 Courtney Butler | Agenda Packet for Today
9/30 Ryan Curley Disclosure of appearance of conflict of interest as required by g. 1.
| c. 2682, § 23(b)(3)
9/30 | Ryan Curley Amended Letter
9/30 Rvan Curley Amended Town Meeting Letter
| 9730 Nancy Civetta Recreational Shellfishing Crier: Dredging update, Shellfish Area
| B | Closures and Openings, and more!
10/1 Courtney Butler This Month in the Division of Open Government: Accuracy and
o - Detail in Meeting Minutes
1071 Courtney Butler | 10/13 Selectboard Meeting - Agenda Items due by 10/7 at 4 PM
101 Jim Montgomery, MA DCR DCR Wellfleet extension project for the Cape Cod Rail Trail
o (CCRT)
10/1 Wellfleet Historical Commission Wellfleet Cemeteries o
- 10/1 Courtney Butler GEI Contract e
10/1 Rebekah Eldridge Waier o o B
10/2 Jim Falcone Resignation of Public Rights of Access Committee B
1072 | Courtney Butler Hard Copies in Office
1072 Janice O’Connell Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates Meeting Notices for
B - Wednesday. October 7, 2020
10/2 Nancy Vail - Return to 100% staffing
1672 Ryan Curley Here it Began: 2020 Hindsight or Foresight Indigenous History
(S . Conference A Plymouth 400 Signature Event
10/5 Jude Ahern when did vou discuss and vote on Zoom participation rules?
10/5 MMA Final Week to Register for WEMO's Virtual Leadership
S | Conference 10/16! |
10/5 Jude Ahern | except from Courtney explaining why Chat was disabled
10/5 MA Division of Marine Fisheries Aquaculture Growers: Update on COVID-related relief programs
10/5 Kathleen Bacon | Town parking area
10/6 MMA | Register for MSA Hiring a Town Manager Webinar 10/27!
10/6 Courtney Butler | Topics for Future Agendas
10/7 Carol Magher | To Helen Wilson
10/7 Chief Hurley FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS STATEMENT #1- High
] | Winds and Thunderstorm Event
1077 | Jim Falcone - Disregard Resignation of RPAC
10/8 MMA | MSA 2021 Board Nominations Due Next Week!
10/8 Maria Broadbent Building inspector appointment -
10/8 MA Division of Marine Fisheries Recent In-Season Adjustments to Commercial Summer Flounder
| Limits and Horseshoe Crab Open Fishing Days for Mobile Gear
| ] | Fishermen -
10/8 MA Division of Marine Fisheries CORRECTED NOTICE: Recent In-Season Adjustments to
Commercial Summer Flounder Limits and Horseshoe Crab Open
Fishing Days for Mobile Gear Fishermen

Internal Memos:

/24

| Ryan Curley

Selectboard Vendor and PR Expenditures

| w09292020

$467,238.53

| 09292020PR

$379,862.31




SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

Date: October 7, 2020

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Jeanne Maclauchlan

Re: Vacancies on Town Boards

Bike and Walkways Committee (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Board of Health (5 members, 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Board of Water Commissioners

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cable Advisory Committee (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

5 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Conservation Commission (7 Members + 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 alt Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Council on Aging (11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No application on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

4 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Alternate Positions Town Moderator

Length of Term

Fill Term (6/30/2022)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Library Trustees (6 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Marina Advisory Committee (7 Members, 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
1 Alternate Position

Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Personnel Board (4 members + TA + FinCom Rep)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Planning Board (7 members + 2 alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Board of Selectmen
2 Alternate Positions

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 members + 2 Alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Zoning Board of Appeals (5 members + 4 Alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
1 Position

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Length of Term

Until next ATE (2021)

Length of Term
2 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



SELECTBOARD IX
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

MINUTES
'REQUESTED BY: | Executive Assistant N
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes
PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to approve the minutes of September 30, 2020 as printed
in draft.
I move to approve the minutes of October 5, 2020 as printed in
draft.
' ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting
Wednesday, September 30, 2020 at 1pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting

Selectboard Members Present: Chair Michael DeVasto; Janet Reinhart; Helen Miranda Wilson;
Justina Carlson; Ryan Curley

Also Present: Town Administrator Maria Broadbent; Assistant Town Administrator Mike Trovato;
Executive Assistant Courtney Butler; Police Chief Michael Hurley; Fire Chief Rich Pauley;
Moderator Dan Silverman; Community Services Director Suzanne Thomas; Shellfish Constable
Nancy Civetta; Town Treasurer Miriam Spencer; Health Agent Hillary Greenberg-Lemos

Chair DeVasto called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. This meeting was held via Zoom and the
recording is available on the Town website,

ANNOUNCEMENTS, OPEN SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
e Audience member Lilli Green: Barnstable County Human Services website has a lot of
helpful information
» Broadbent: discussed the recent Boil Water Order
o Rebekah Eldridge and Jim Hood from the Board of Water Commissioners, and Eric
Smith from WhiteWater, were present to discuss this matter.
o Smith said that on Thursday, September 24 he was notified of an E-Coli hit at the
Coles Neck Well, from samples collected on the 23%. He then reached out to MA
DEP, following standard procedures. Smith said the Coles Neck station has not been
used for some time as a source for drinking water, and there were additional samples
taken on the 24", On the 25%, a confirmation was received of a detect in the
distribution system, off Coles Neck Road. This led to additional sampling and the
Boil Water Order, from DEP. Smith said that flushing began on the 27" throughout
the entire system as well as disinfection of the system and chlorination of the
supporting water tank. On the 28", additional sampling was completed and on the
29" with clean results. Between the 29™ and 30%, more samples have come back
clean. Smith said if another round of samples comes back clean, the Boil Water
Order will be lifted, at the discretion of the DEP. There was further discussion.
* Greenberg-Lemos: private well owners can request test tubes from the Health Department
that can be used to test their water for them at no cost.
¢ Butler: The CPC is accepting applications for community preservation projects that foster
community housing, historical preservation, open space, and non-commercial recreation.
Application will be accepted until 4 PM on Thursday, October 15. Please contact Mary
Rogers at mary.rogers@wellfleet-ma.gov for more information.
¢ Wilson: Thanked John Morrissey for his years of service to the Library Board of Trustees

TOWN FINANCES

Projected Cash Shortfall

Broadbent and Spencer discussed the projected cash shortfall. Broadbent thanked Spencer for her
due diligence in lettering her know about this shortfall. She also noted that she has asked staff to
watch spending. Spencer provided the Board with a memo depicting the balances of accounts.
Spencer noted that the Eastham Assistant Town Administrator/Finance Director, Rich Bienvenue,
will be assisting her in setting the tax rate and getting through this time when we are without an

1



DRAFT — A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

accountant. DeVasto asked if internal borrowing was an option; Spencer said yes. Spencer said
another option was the Revenue Anticipatory Note (RAN), which is a form of short-term
borrowing. Spencer described the cost of short-term borrowing and how the process would work.

DeVasto asked Spencer if she could determine how much of this matter was a budget shortfall and
how much was a cashflow problem that might work itself out. Spencer said it is short-term and can
be taken care of, saying it was more of a cashflow problem. Her concern was that the tax rate was
not set yet.

Curley asked when the Town could expect to see the revenue from short-term rentals; Spencer said
shortly as we had already received the rooms & meals tax. Curley asked how much the Town would
be receiving from previously outstanding taxes; Spencer said the uncollected property taxes is
$220,000 and there is $37,000 uncollected in motor vehicle excise tax. Spencer said this amount is
about 1% of uncollected taxes, which is a fantastic collection rate. There was further discussion.

Short-term borrowing will be on the next meeting agenda.

Approval of Disclosure of Financial Conflict of Interest for Miriam Spencer — Cape Cod
Municipal Health Group
Spencer said this is an annual disclosure.

e Wilson moved that the Board has determined that the financial interest is not so substantial
as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the town may expect from
Miriam Spencer, Town Treasurer. The disclosure is dated September 18, 2020.

¢ Curley seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

2020 POST TOWN MEETING COMMENTS

Moderator Silverman presented his comments. Silverman thanked members of the Town Meeting
Planning Task Force. Silverman noted the positive aspects of the meeting, including the
compilation of the Warrant, use of consent agendas, having a motions booklet, and meeting
practicalities. He discussed the process for setting up the Town Meeting, outside, this year and the
costs associated. There was further discussion about this year’s meeting and possible improvements
for next year.

ANIMAL CONTROL MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Chief Hurley described this MOU, which is for providing the services of Wellfleet’s Animal
Control Officer (ACO) to the Town of Eastham. Desmond Keough, the ACO for Wellfleet, will be
providing his services to Eastham for $30,000/year. Wilson asked if Keough was also a regular
police officer; Chief Hurley said he is a reserve officer, not a full police officer, and that his primary
role is ACO, but he is always available to help staff. Wilson asked how many calls Keough
responded to last year; Chief Hurley said about 400 in Wellfleet and he was not sure how Eastham
kept track of their calls. Chief Hurley reminded the Board that this sort of intermunicipal agreement
was executed in the past, with Truro. There was further discussion of the ACO position and the
agreement.

¢ Wilson moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Wellfleet and

Eastham for an Animal Control Officer and authorize the Town Administrator to sign it.
e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates Update — Lilli Green

Green, the Wellfleet Delegate, presented her update which was about the IT Bond Bill, Proposed
Resolution 20-05, to provide $1.8 billion in capital funding for key investments in public safety,
food security, and information technology. This Bill has already been approved and signed, but
Green is requesting a letter for the Board in support of releasing the funds in a timely manner.
Green described the Bill and its purpose in further detail. Of the $1.8 billion, $1.7 million is issued
to OpenCape, specifically, for IT infrastructure. The Board described their thoughts about
OpenCape and that they wished they did not need to specify them specifically; Green said
unfortunately they Bill calls them out specifically.

Green provided further updates of the Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates.
e Carlson moved to approve the letter in support of IT Bond Bill, Proposed Resolution 20-03,
as drafted by Lilli Green, and authorize the Board to sign it.
e Curley seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Approval of Request for Proposals for 95 Lawrence Road Housing Project

Trovato presented the request and Elaine Mcllroy, of the 95 Lawrence Road Task Force, was
present. Mcllroy said the ideal time to send this out will be late February/early March. Mcllroy said
the big issue now is Wastewater systems for the site; the Task Force and the Wastewater Committee
will be having a joint meeting to discus this. Curley noted that the RFP did not include all the
attachments and asked for those to be included. Trovato said that Attachment G, Draft Land
Disposition Agreement & Draft Ground Lease, is being reviewed by Town Counsel.

There was further discussion of the RFP and process.

e Curley moved to approve the Request for Proposals for the 95 Lawrence Road Housing
Project, as presented by the Task Force, Assistant Town Administrator, and reviewed by
Town Counsel, and direct Town Staff to issue it following Massachusetts Procurement
Laws, contingent upon Selectboard approval of attachments G, Draft Land Disposition
Agreement & Draft Ground Lease, and I, Finalized Wastewater Plan.

e Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 4-1, with Wilson opposed as she did not feel it
was complete.

Selectboard member as a representative to the 95 Lawrence Road Task Force
There was discussion about a potential conflict of interest, by having a Selectboard member present
on the Task Force that would be issuing the RFP and reviewing applicants, and subsequently hiring
one.

e No action taken.

BUSINESS

FY 2021 Selectboard Goals — review FY 2020 and proposed FY2021 Goals

The Board asked Butler to compile their individual FY 2021 goals into one list, to present and
discuss at their next meeting.

Thank you letter to those involved in Annual Town Meeting
Curley noted that he made spelling errors in people’s names and said he would amend those.



DRAFT — A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

e Reinhart moved to send a thank you letter to those involved in the Annual Town Meeting as
drafted by Ryan Curley and as amended at this meeting.
e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Response to Seashore Superintendent Brian Carlstrom’s letter dated August 28, 2020, re: Cape
Cod Rail Trail & Route 6 Corridor Improvements Project Coordination
Carlson suggested changing the letter to be more of an invitation for the Superintendent to come
and meet with the Board, informally. Carlson was concerned with inviting too many parties.
Reinhart asked to meet only with Carlstrom as well, and to then have a follow up meeting with the
Department of Transportation and Department of Conservation and Recreation. DeVasto said he
would like a member of the Bike and Walkways Committee to attend the meeting with the Board
and Carlstrom. There was further discussion about the language and context of the letter.
e Curley moved to approve the letter, as drafted by Helen Miranda Wilson and as amended at
this meeting, in response to Seashore Superintendent Brian Carlstrom’s letter, re: Cape Cod
Rail Trail & Route 6 Corridor Improvements Project Coordination.
e DeVasto seconded, and the motion carried 3-1-1, with Reinhart opposed and Carlson
abstained.
e Wilson moved to delegate the Chair to sign the letter on behalf of the Board.
e DeVasto seconded, and the motion carried 4-1, with Reinhart opposed.

Authorize the Town Administrator to sign the Green Communities Grant Contract
There was no discussion.
e DeVasto moved to authorize the Town Administrator to sign the Green Communities Grant
Contract.
o Reinhart seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.
Curley requested that all 17 items of attachment B to the Board.

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS

DeVasto asked Broadbent to discuss her plan for staffs’ return-to-work. Broadbent said that she
advised staff that those who were currently working from home must return to work in-person, full-
time beginning October 5.

The Board expressed concerns with ventilation at Town Hall, complying with the Governor’s
orders for office buildings, and overall safety of staff. The Board asked Broadbent to work with the
Health Agent to formulate a formal plan for staff return-to-work. Curley noted that it was
mandatory by the State to have a formalized plan, to provide clarity for staff. Broadbent said staff
would be accommodated if they had issues. DeVasto cited concern of losing an entire building of
staff, who would have to quarantine, should a positive case occur.

Butler noted that the State is moving to Phase 3, Step 2, of the Governor’s Reopening Plan on
Monday, October 5. Wilson asked that staff be able to meet with Broadbent and provide input on
how this will unfold. Wilson reminded everyone of the importance of wearing a mask. Curley said
the number of cases is on the rise statewide, and that it was something to keep in mind.

Broadbent said that she would do what needed to be done.

SELECTBOARD REPORTS



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website

under Wellfleet Town Media.

Reinhart: Dredging contract needs to be signed, a meeting was scheduled for October 5 to
do so

Reinhart: Dredging begins on the federal channel tomorrow, October 1

Wilson: Town Account was let go at end of probationary period

Wilson: attended Cemetery Site Visit with Curley

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
This report is for the period September 4, 2020 through September 17, 2020.

1.

General
e Town buildings remain closed as precaution to the COVID-19 virus. Town staff is
available by appointment.

e Following Governor Baker’s directive staff has been directed to continue to work from
home whenever possible.
* Staff members sharing an office alternate their time in the office or take precautions as
necessary.
¢ Town Administrator plans to work in person at least on Tuesday afternoons and on
Wednesdays until mid-afternoon
e The administrative staff person responsible for issuing building permits will be
working in-office full-time beginning on September 21 so that that office can devote
the needed attention issuing permits on a timely basis.
Fiscal Matters
» Please see memo from the Town’s Treasurer and Accountant regarding cashflow and
budget concerns as a result of revenue shortfalls related to COVID-19. As a result,
departments have been directed to curtail spending until enough revenue has been
received to restore bank accounts to necessary levels.
Meetings — Most meetings are via conference call/Zoom
e September 4-KP Law, prep for Annual Town Meeting
e September 9-Comcast Cable Negotiations
o September 10-Cable Advisory Committee
e September 10-Cape Manager’s Meeting
e September 11-Herring River Restoration project update
Complaints: none
Personnel Matters:
e Michael Flanagan will be retiring soon.
¢ Building inspector position has been posted and interest has been shown

TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

Curley: woodland fire management plan

Curley: meet with Wastewater Committee

Curley: Cemetery Commission to appear at a future meeting
Curley: Bike and Walkways Committee appearance
Reinhart: meeting with Superintendent Carlstrom

CORRESPONDENCE AND YACANCY REPORTS
There was no discussion.



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

MINUTES
September 8, 2020
e Reinhart moved to approve the minutes of September 8, 2020 as printed.
e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-1, with Wilson abstained.
September 11, 2020
e Reinhart moved to approve the minutes of September 11, 2020 as printed.
e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-1, with Wilson abstained.

ADJOURNMENT
e Reinhart moved to adjourn.
e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 4:45pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Butler,
Secretary

Public Records Documents available as of 9/30/2020:
1. Memo from the Town Accountant and Town Treasurer, dated September 17, 2020, re:
Projected Cash Shortfall;
2. Memo from the Town Accountant and Town Treasurer, dated September 22, 2020, re:
Projected Cash Shortfall;
3. Memo from the Town Treasurer, dated September 29, 2020, re: Projected Cash Shortfall;
4. Memo from the Moderator, dated September 18, 2020, re: Post-Town Meeting
Comments;
Inter-municipal Agreement — Animal Control Officer;
6. Email from Lilli Green to Courtney Butler, dated September 18, 2020, re: Information for
Selectboard meeting on Tuesday 9/22/2020;
7. Update from Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates — Wellfleet Representative;
8. Proposed Resolution 20-05 — IT Bond Bill;
9. Draft letter from the Selectboard to the Governor, re: Proposed Resolution 20-05 — IT
Bond Bill;
10. Memo from Elaine Mcllroy, dated September 17, 2020, re: 95 Lawrence Road Rental
Housing Request for Proposal (RFP);
11. 2019 Maximum Allowable Rents for Affordable Housing Units;
12. 2019 Income Limits for Affordable Units;
13. Individual FY2021 goals from Selectboard members;
14. Draft thank you letter to those involved in the Annual Town Meeting;
15. FY2020 Selectboard Goals;
16. Draft letter to Superintendent Carlstrom, re: DCR/DOT Bike Projects;
17. Letters from Seashore Superintendent Carlstrom, re: Cape Cod Rail Trail & Route 6
Corridor Improvements Project Coordination, dated April 9, 2020 and August 28, 2020;
18. Email from Janet Reinhart to the Selectboard, dated September 15, 2020, re:
Seashore/Bike Trail Letter;

(9]

6



DRAFT — A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

19. Green Communities Grant Contract documents;
20. Town Administrator’s Report;

21. Correspondence Report;
22. Draft minutes of the September 8, 2020 and September 11, 2020 meetings.



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting
Monday, October 5, 2020 at 2pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting

Selectboard Members Present: Chair Michael DeVasto; Janet Reinhart; Justina Carlson; Helen
Miranda Wilson; Ryan Curley

Also Present: Town Administrator Maria Broadbent; Assistant Town Administrator Mike Trovato;
Executive Assistant Courtney Butler; Assistant Harbormaster Will Sullivan

Chair DeVasto called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. This meeting was held via Zoom and the
recording is available on the Town website.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, OPEN SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
e Wilson: reminded audience to write to the Selectboard with any comments and that public
comment time at meetings is limited or restricted so that business can be conducted.

SCADA SYSTEM UPGRADE: CONTRACT APPROVAL - CAPE WATER RESOURCES
Trovato said this Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system upgrade is ..... He
said this will be paid for with a housing grant that the Town received. Wilson asked who developed
the contract and if it was checked by Counsel; Trovato said Environmental Partners developed it
and he believed that Counsel checked it.

Curley asked what the upgrade provides; Trovato could not provide the technical answer. Curley
asked if anything currently looked at the groundwater level; Trovato could not answer. Broadbent
said she has worked with these systems before and that what Curley suggested is not a normal
component of the system.

There was further discussion.
e Curley moved to approve the contract with Cape Water Resources, for the SCADA System
Upgrade, and authorize the Town Administrator to sign it.
¢ Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

DREDGING: CONTRACT APPROVAL - GEI
Trovato described the purpose of the contract, which will assist in the initial phase of the Dredging
work that the Town anticipates beginning this fall. This will “piggyback” off the Army Corps of
Engineers dredging.
» Reinhart moved to approve the contract with GEI, for dredging, and authorize the Town
Administrator to sign it.
e Wilson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.

Reinhart congratulated all who worked on Dredging. Audience member Fred Magee asked the cost
of Dredging; Joe Aberdale, of the Dredging Task Force, described the work covered under this
contract and the cost. There was further discussion.

ADJOURNMENT
¢ Wilson moved to adjourn.
e Carlson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.
1



DRAFT - A full audio recording of this virtual meeting can be found on the Town’s website
under Wellfleet Town Media.

The meeting adjourned at 2:22pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Butler,
Secretary

Public Records Documents available as of 10/05/2020:
1. Contract with Cape Water Resources — SCADA System Upgrade
2. Contract with GEI — Dredging



SELECTBOARD

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
Meeting Date: October 13, 2020

ADJOURNMENT

 REQUESTED BY: Chair

DESIRED ACTION: | Adjournment

PROPOSED
MOTION: I move to adjourn.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




